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1.0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 1370
2:00 p.M.

(The Following proceedings weré had in the

‘chambers of the couxrt ont of tha heaxing of the jury and

the defendants, all counsel being present:)
THE COURYT: Tm"pﬁ:eliminary matters before we take up:

| whatever Mr. Buglios{ wante to talk to the Court about.

Included in the mail t’hat I have heen recelving
almost every day was one today, @ntloged in which was a
leiter vhich apparently was in{:anﬁ.ad‘ for Linda Kasablian.
I have it hexe. - ‘
1 suppose it should be turned over to her
attorneys.
MR. FITZGERALD: oOr to Linda Kasabian.
m.com‘r: Walll, yes,
And I would prorose to do that. That

15 apparently is a return envelops, Ikt wasnlt gealed, and the

lattar to her was insida there and I eculc": not tell whether

And apparently it is her lettltexr, a lettex
intended for her rather, anclossd within a return envelope

' adgdrepsed to the "Good samxritan.”™

MR. STWVITZ: I would say to Mr. Kanarek,
"occamionally I get letters addressed to Mr. Manson. I

turn them over €o the bailiff with instructions he 1is %o

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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B

yeceive them during the ordinary course of maill bhe receives
from the Sheriff!s Departwent.

.THE COURT: The second thing is I wrote a letter,
ag you may ‘recnll, to Mr. McBride !s, our regular juror, to
his emplover, the Ashland Chemical Company. My letter to
them was in connection with his expressed fears about loss

of employment or compensation or both.
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I have received a letter in answer to my
letter from the plant menager, I-Iaa_:_&lﬂ E. Mork.

Do any of you have any objection to my turning
this letter over to Mr. ;«IgBri’&e 50 that he can see what
his company intends t¢ do? . o ‘

MR. STOVITZ: MNo objection.

MR. FITZGERALD: No objection.

THE COURT: AIl right. o _
MR. KANAREK: May I look st théllett'a::"?. .
THE COURT: Oh, yes, you all are free to look at it.
MR, FITZGERALD: " What does the letter say, in substance

.
€ r v

THE COURT: 1In substance it says that there hag been
a misunderstanding, that he is going to get paid, that he
is not going to lose his job, and they are proud to have
their employees serve on juries.
, MR. KANAREK: With that representation by the Court,
your Honor, I don't even need to read the letter then.
I have no objection to it.
THE GOURT: I will give it to the bailiff,

Put it in & plain envelope, Mr. Clerk, and hand
it to Mr. Murray, and he can hand it to Mr., McBride during
the recessa.

THE BAILIFF: Do you waunt it back?

THE COURT: I don't want it back.

MR. KANAREK: However, I would like a copy of it to
be a permanent record of this case,

?

CieloDrve.COmMARCH IVES
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10~2 May we then have it Xeroxed and then go to
| , Mr. Mcpride?
® | THE COURT: For what purposef

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I see mo harwm in having
permanent -- you can never tell what is going to happen
in the future, &nd I think there is just no hafm in having
a permanent record.
LA . THE COURT: This has nothing to do with the case.
| MR. STOVITZ: I submit that _,‘a‘subpoenl duces tecum

0 can get the carbon copy of the letter. I am sure that inm

q the regular courge of busineds the company kept a carbon

copy of this letter. ' .

. MR. KANAREK: iiay I just 's;ék‘ the c§m:t just ‘ene |
9 . | other favor? S y ’

THE COURI: Yes.

12

i: MR. KANAREK: I am not allegin?g' any !inpréfxr‘i.éty-
. whatgoever, but your Honor indicated that your Honor did
read the Linda Kasablan letter; is thit correct?

THE COURT: That's right. I read it because it was

contained within a letter addressed to me, and the letter

18 |
.
or to her wag unsealed., It was contained in an enveélope
| that had a completely different address on it, addressed
to The Good Samaritan,

ol MR, KANAREK: May 1 then read the Linda Kasablan
. ”s | 1letter in view of the fact that your Honor has read it?

' THE COURT: I didn't read it all. I just opened

23

26

“CieloDrvVe.COMARCHIVES



7778

, | it up and saw that it was addressed to hez,

- 21 - If I was under oath, I couldn't tell you a
. g gingle thing that was said in the letter. All I did was
4 just identify it and them put it back in the envelope.

5 MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honor.

P ,‘ THE COURI: Now, one other thing.
N p It has comé to my attention that Mr. Hughes,
B g | 8fter the morning's session, was creating a rather loud

0 digturbarce in the hall outgide, including some stateménts
o | Which, if the reports that I received are accurate, accused |

- |  the Court of being prejudiced against the defendants, or

what
2 | bhis defendant, and I don't know/else.
5 | But the reports that I received indicated that
. 1 | this was done in a voice that could be heard all the way

s | down the hall, and apparently was stated in what amounted

5 | foa yell; this before the tele.vision media representa-

1 tives. ' 4 '

TR 5 I dont't know whethar. it wag phﬁtogxa\phgd or |

1 | recorded or mot. I believe it wds recorded.

- o0 | I think I heard someone: say that they had heard

| . o | one of the media state what was on the tape,

‘12)& fl-a& -
23
2 |

@ 25

26 |
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VA-L I am not In a pos;l.tion *o dp any*:hing about
5 | it until I know what it was that occurred. Iam s:l.mply
. . telling you what I have recelved aecond-hand. ‘

But I might remind you, Mr. Hughes, that you
are nat free to be contemptuous simply becauss you are pute
glde the courtroom, and when you stand out in the iuall out~
a side of the tourtroom in a criminal courts building and ‘

yel’.!. at the top of your volce thingé that have been ,
' attributad to you, it might very well ba contemptuous conduct. :

o MR, SHINN: Did your Honor gay thad once we get out

" of the court session we cannot say what we are free to say, |

" ' your Honor? I mean, this is not in a court sesglion.

5 THE CQURT: I am saying just exactly what I saild, .
‘ % It doesnit need any intexpretation.

N All right. I have nothing further on that
| subject. I just wanted to bring it up.
1'6 | MR. STQVITZ: o©On a re'tlated spybject --
N . THE COQURT: It may or it may mnot be the end of the
’ | 1ncideﬁt. T donlt know. I am simply telling you what I
N have 1earmd 50 far.

1 MR. STOVITZ: oOn a related matter, before Mr. Bugliosi |
a |
~ | brings up his matter, your Honor, the Sheriff's Department

i | issued, I considered, pretty good and pretty strict
. veguipements that the TV cameras stay down at the end of
. * the hall between Depaxrtment 106 and 105 thexe.

' j: A e are going to have soms witnesses who are

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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very reluctant to have any type of publicity. They do not
want their pictures in the newgpapers. They do not want
their names and pictures in the newspaper.

I wonder if your Honor céuld ask the Sheriffis
office to ask all people with cameras’ to maintain the

We can find means of getting the witnesmes in

| through the elevators sg that they won't ba photographed
' there, buk once they come out of the courtroom the cameras

. come up row right close to the courtroom doors and photo-
 graph the witnesses. |

The witnesses hava asked us to keep their names

reinforce your earlier regulations.
4PE COURY: What earlier regulations?
MR. STOVITZ: It seems to me that there was to be no

- interviews in the courtroom, no tape recordings of the

} parties involved, except behind the rope put up outside the
¥ courtroom, that the T interviews should be held down the
| end of the corridor where tha TV cameras are set up with a

21?;1ighti

THE CQURT: Has there been some change in that?

4+

: ’xa'gula.tions tmt your Honor first issued at the beginning of
| the came.

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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it gseems to me.

MR. STOVITZ: There hasn't been a change, but it is
like a tide coming in, they get closer and closer to the

: doorway of the courtroom, and I noticedthat as I was

 coming into the courtrocm at 2:00 o'clock today, or four

minutes to 2:00, they were photographing people that had

nothing to do with the case. They wéren't witnesses, but
1 they were photographing people. .

MR, FITZGERALD: They photographed people thaut get

| aff the elevator.

MR. STOVITZ: We have a way of keeping them from

. | getting off on the eighth flooxr. They get off on the

geventh floor and walk wp.
Mr. Weber, for ingtance, doesn't want any

. publicity whatsoever.

THE COURT: Of coursge, they could be brought down from |

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, we were thinking about hth&t.—
I think the main thing is coming in and out of
the courtroom, that the cameras should be asked to step

| back.

We are in a very poor position to do that,

THE COURT: I take it Mr. Younger is no longer so
vociferous in 8ll the media about the desi‘rability‘bff having |

f i
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10b-2 . MR, HUGHES: Your Honor, I wish again to bring up
, ,: the point that in this case we are'not'getting a,pubiic
. * trial.
We have the seats numbered off. Sixteen
- people out of a courtroom that seats 92, I believe.
| Sixteen people from the general public are allowed in.
These pecple start queuing up at 5:30 in the

worning, I am told. Then they dre subjected to & rigorous
' search by the Sheriff. _

MR. STQVITZ: So is my wife, Mr. Hughes.

MR. HUGHES: Nonetheless, I feel that these things
-- I feel that the Court is playing with the news media
i | by allotting thege seats.
‘|‘, o
is able to see that from the bench. And the public ig not
| permitted to come in and take up these fully &llotted seats.
* THE COURT: Yes, they are.
MR, HUGHES: Your Honor, I have seen - soue days when_

10
11

DI

Some days seais go empty. I believe your Honor

15

w

18
| there have beéen empty seats for & matter of ~-- well, for

| some length of time. |
' MR. STOVITZ: I think the record is quite clear that
2 |
] those geats atre people who temporarily abgsent themselves

19

and then come back into the courtroom.
23 |

I have spoken to Mr. Fredianl, and 15 ninutes
24

4‘. 2 -

| with somebody from the general public.

- after the court mession starts, any empty seat is £illed

~CieloDrVe.COMARCHIVES
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1f somebody gets up gnd leaves the courtroom,

| they don't know whether they. are toming back or not.

I think the general public has been getting

| into this trial. I cansider my Eriends, my wife, and ?oui i
| friends part of the general public.

MR. HUGHES: I would say aldo that the general public

 informs me that once they get into the couxtroom, they ate

| not allowed to get up to go out to use the rest-room

facilities, They are not allowed' to get up to go and get &
drink of water. That many of them have been, say, without

water and without using facilities, sandtation facilities,
| since 5:30; since the time they got here originally in

the morning, and I feel that all of thig ~- ‘
THE COURT: I don't know what they do at 5:30, but

we have & recess in the morning and we have one in the

afternoon. They don't go for moxe than an hour,

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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‘at all, there dre different rules that apply to the media, -
“the media dpme's here late, they walk in and put, they filed

-100~fold moxe than they have in the average trial, probably |

MR. HUGHES: I told your Honor that if they get up,
1f they get up =- '

MR. MOVITZ: 'They are told that if they leave and
go outgide beyond that desk they will have to be subjected |
to another sesarch to come back ini that it would be much
hetter for them to remain in their seats during the L1:00
o lclock recess.

- MR. FITZGERAILD: What Mr. Hughes 1s pointing out,

let's be honest about jj;. 4f we are going to talk about it

storfes all through these court proceedings.
™E COURT: Also the media have been sc.reéna-@ and
given passes and I.D. cards and have be.egﬁ subjected to a
;very careful scrutiny by the »Qhariff'tsneip:am:‘rtent 8o thay
don 't have ta ba searched evéry time they come in and out.
, There are many problems conneated with a trial
like this.

Obviously there are not enough seaks. If we
beld it in the Coliseum there still wouldn't be enough
seats, but you cannot separate the media from the general
public. ~ They aye representing the general public and it is |
hecausa they are here that the general public has a coverage |

10,000~£old more than they have in the average trial. It
could not be more public without holding it ont in the park

CieloDrive.Com AR CHTVES
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11-2 . 1| Somevhere.
| - . | well, all right, let's gekt on to the business
. 3 | . at h&ﬂd.
4 | MR. BUGLIOSI: Tine reason I requested this hearing

5 | before 2:00, your Homox, is so that it would not take up
6 | court time, but the Pepple are going to reguest that we

.

; | reopen direct for some questions, and also for some

,,
i

8 | ad&.ti:ional‘ redirect.
9 ' I think some areas ware not clé\rif;l.ed. I am
o | going to ask the court to keep in mind the fackt that
11 1 Mrs. Kasabian apparently intends to return to New Hampshire.'
12 We don 't know whether‘she will coma back. sShe said she
s will and we hope she will, but anythi-ng can happen.
L ] 14 It is imperative, as long as we have her hare
' % | now, and she is about to laave the jurisdiction, that we
s I get all relevant testimony we can from hex.
7 In the Court's dimcretion I would ask par-
18 mission to reopen the redord for a few questlons, and also
' 19 | for some additional redirect. ‘
P 20 If the Court iam them so inclined I would like
. m to ind:!’.éa.-te:to‘hhe Court at thie time what areas I would Iike|
) | to g0 ‘im;.q,;, and the reagon I would like to gé into them,
| et cetera. . | A
] MR. FITZGERAED: We lave no objectioh to the
. ‘ o, reopening, at least I don 'f: have:iany pl;‘jec‘:ti.‘un to him
2| reopening, but if this witness -~ this witness is a very,

CieloDAVe.COMARCHIVES
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ia }

very important witness during the course of this trial.

I think if she is about to leave the juris~
diction, sh2 ought to be warnsd that she ig under subpoena
and she and her coungel have represented she will be on a
48~hour on-call basis. ‘

If sha Is intending to leave the jurisdiction
in order to frustrate the defendants! subpoena powa‘rs,
we will be deprived of due process of law. .

If there is any question in that regard, we
will object to her being placed on call at". all, and we
will ask vour Honor to require her to be present in court
avery day. |

MR, STOVITZ: I think we can rep_reaent to you,
Counsel, that we will use all the facilities of oux Bftlce
to bring her back.

We are thinking in terma of the fact that no
one knows what tomorrow will bring.

' The alrplane, upon wi-:ich she may be riding, may
crash,. She may be stopped by a pollice car and resist the
stopping and be shot to death. '

Anything ¢an happen, Bo if shae 48 alive we will
usa every facility of our vifice to bring her back.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I must object. I do object
to any further questions by the prosecution of Linda

‘Kasabian: I object on the grounds that to do that would be
. denlal of due Pprocess and a falr trial on hehalf of

+ .
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-1

11

13 |

13}

,14

’ 15
16 .
|
 hand"™?

is

T 19

21

2t |
25

2%

1787

20

Mr - mnson -

I rafer to People ve. Carter, your Bonor.
The point ié‘ thisg, your Honor == ,
MR. SYOVITZ: That ig the Red Hat case, your Honoxr,
is that the Red Hat case, Counsel?
THE COURT: What is the citation?
WR. KANAREK: 48 cal. 24 737.

It is our position, your Homor, that this is’
an attempt to bring in 'ev‘idenca where the ‘:.'.ady hag heen
fuxrther programmed. ’

| It i8 our position -- I don't want to go 8o
fay as to say subordination of parjury, your Homor, what
I'm saying ix th:ﬂs:

| The prosecution ~~ this is a witness that is
in the palm of the hand of the prosecution. There ig no

" doubt but what she ~-

THE CQURT: What do you mean “in the palm of tha

ClieloDFiVE.COMARCHIVES
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".!f.la-.lA ' ;: ' MR. KANAREK: I éay this -witness is a puppet qf the
P 4 prosecutien‘ - | '
| 3 . THE COURT: She doesn't sound that way to me.
4 MR. KANAREK fourlHonor, that is what ‘.lé'm: saying.

~5 ; That iy one pf the vices of this witness's testimony; that

E3 'f is one reason why we have repeatedly on several occcasions

1 | asked ‘that docters be gppointed. o

& g ‘i - Mr. Bugliosi has gone over the transcript and

gl» he has found glaring weaknesses in this witness's testimony

1 ‘j;so 'Eg has programmed her; he has spéken with her,

11 1 say this without -~ I mean,' this is ny #lle~

:~~ | gation. No doubt he has spoken with her and. so he 18 now
13 going to go and F111 in, the'gaps wherein she Elid not say

. | , u | the right thing on cross-emination or on diréct , and this
| c 5 | 18 improper, youx Honor..
x % { ' "They don't have that many -
11 L THE COURT: Why ia it :I.mproper?
13,E: L + KANAREK: Ik is improper becauge Mr. Bugliosi
4 oW | ia doing the testifying by this tech‘higue. ,
e w S " The point of the matter is I Imow the gaps -~

a1 | 'I‘am well. aware of the gaps in her testimony. She &1& npi; 1
2 say what Mr. Bugliosi wanted in certain instana.es. : |

o , ot

R 1 She is tow going to £ill it up.
2 ‘ - THE COURT: Isn't this the puzpose of redirect
. - 25, exﬂmination? At least that fs one of the purposes.
2 . 2% | s _ Cross-»examination often reveals apparent:

"CieloDrvVE.COMARCHIVES.
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1la~2 ! inconsistencies or ambiguities o gaps. ,

1 On redirect peaple attempt ko £111 in the gaps,

.‘ ] ves. Then you have a chance to cross-examine again,

MR. KANAREK: Right, but they went to open up direct.

Mr. Bugliogl indicated that.

MR, BUGLIOSL: For & couple of points.

X ! MR. KANAREK: For a couple of points. The point of
the matter is, this particular witness of all witnesses,

. it is our pogition it is an abuge of discretion for the

Court to allow any kind of opening -- reopening of this
? | witness's testimbny..
;: It ig an abuse of dlscretion within the contem~
- | plation of what legal discretion is, and there is no ques~
‘ 1: | tion sbout it, this witness has been spoken to, we might

Just as well have Mr. Bugliosl get up and say what she is
e going to say because she is going to say what Mr. Bugliosi
¥ " told her to say.
N : I mean, I am alleging this becduse of the fact
v | that this witness would mot speak to usg. |

¥ ‘Thege are matters tki;at’I, am sure Mr. Bugliogl

| has spoken about with her. '
< . THE COURT: I certainly would think so.
A ME. KANAREK: Yes, but we don' £ get to talk to hnr,f
youxr Honor.

MR, HUGHES: Your Honor, &t the 113 00 o' clock recess

93 |
2

.‘ %5 |

, as I was going out the gate into the audience, and out into
2 '

~ CieloDrive.COmARC HIVES
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the hall I looked over and Mr. Bugliosi was very closely

and very animatedly conversing with Linda, and with several - |

pleces of par+r, and he looked up at me as I walked by
and caught their eye ~~
| MR. BUGLIOSI: Your meck was out of joint, I was
concerﬁed ghout youa; health. Your neck was like a
glragfe, leaning way over. I said "What are jou'doing
here?" '
MR. HUGHES: You said "Get the hell vut of here."
MR. BUGLIOSI: I didn't say that.
MR. HUGHES: Would you offer to be sworn?
‘THE COURT: Mr. Hughes.
MR. HUGHES: I had the :Eeeling, your Homor =-
| THE COURT: M#. Hughes, just a minute, I would
suggest: you start cot:porting yourself like a lawyer.
) 1 mean that sericusly. You give evidence to
me of not having the slightest knowledge of the way a
lavyer should‘“ act in court.’
The things you say and the things you do and
sometimes the way you look. ‘
Now, I would suggest also that you don't help
your client any when you call attention to ;vourselﬁ in a
way in which you have done on & number of occasions.
MR. HUGHES: Would your Honor give me some specific

indication.

' YUE GOURT: Well, I just did.

“CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES |
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1| For one thing this morning, asking your
2 | questions in 8 voice that amounted to a yell until I
3 | admonished you.

s | ) And that of course has happened on other
5| oecasions. '
. s | Since then it apparemtly occurred in the hall.
) 7 MR. HUGHES: You said something about how I looked,
= 8 your Honor. |
0 THE COURT: I'm not speaking about your beard.
10 | MR. HUGHES: Were you speaking about my clothes,
H | your Honor?
z THE COURT: Yes, I think your appearance on several
_ 13 | days has left a good deal to be desired, in fact I will go
. 14 | further thdn that, on days I have seen you when you were

15 downright shabby, including food stains on your shirt,
16 clearly evident at a distance of 20 feet. |

v MR. HUGHES: Was that in the afternoon or the
1B morning?
1 THE COURT: Several days it looked like the same
z-*‘ 2 | food stain.
] 2l | : im. HUGHES: I was wondering, your Honor, if it was
) 2 1 after ';ﬁnch or before?
) 23 ‘“ | THE COURT: Do you want some more specificeg?
Do ' MR, HUGHES: .Yes; if your Honox would.
, 2% " THE COURT: I don't; think that would be necessary.
11 £1s. , | Co Y .

1

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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11B-1 - _ MR. BUGLIOSI: 1&5:-. ﬁughdn; I am‘.siire you w,i.i_l intervi—aw_
| R youx witnesaes before you call them to the atandf if you
 don't do so I really think it 18 a matter for the State Bax, |
o | 1f you call anyone to the a@n& that. iga stranger to you,
| T think that the State Bar should be notified of thia.

| I mean that.

o 6
7. MR. BUGHES: The point is you seemed out of shape
= | vegarding the fact I ==

THE COURT: This does not have to be on the record,
w0 | gentlemen, if you have some differences you want to dlscuss
g | ovtelde somewhers you can da se freely withcut cluttering up

5 | the récord with it.

_ 5 All right, now, what areag are you talking aboub?|(
® | R BwoLIosI: et me preface it by saying, by the
s | Very nature of things X will have to ask leading questions

1 unless the Court wants me to go over the game matter, but

ir | the leading gvestions wj.i!. ba only foundat;{.onai to direct
. | tha witness' attention to certain subjects.

0 on Page 5523 Mr. Pitzgerald was asking |

&, | 9vestions to Linda Kasablan, that she coined the word

" "
- o - Family.

2 1 I would 1ike to ask her when was the first time

2 1 if at all she heard any member of thig group refer to
o 1 thempelves as a famlly.

. ” . He askad, “"Aren’t you the omne who coined the

. word family?"
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1182 1 ] ' There never wag a satisfactory answer. It left
° ., | 1t in 1imbo, that maybe she gave it the name. It is, of

‘ 3 ': course, our pogition they all called themselves the Family '
4 out there. ,

"5 . ‘mhat is a ;a’l:‘te;r of redirgct examination.

- 6 " There are other questions on redivect I don't

“ 7 | think there is any quention, LE the Court Pafm:t:’cs them to

= g | be asked, _ ‘ y o

o . I wanted to go to the 5,000 a.ga."in.v- She cane

0 | Pack the mecond day; she was accompanied E?y,Gy-pBy and '

n | Mary Brunner.

2 : I think this is a mitigating circumstance.
- | 13 5 They Went into this area at great depth, that she did not
' 14 1. come back by herself, she came with two nembers of the
s | Family.
lﬁi: ~ THE COURT: Came back from whexe?
1 ij' | MR. BUGLIOSI: From Spahn Ranch, the second day.,.

i | cane back from the ranch to where she had been living with
19 hex husband and Charles Melton. She wag with Gypsy and
# . 4 | MaryBrunner when she took the 5,000,
; §1 | THE‘COURT: When you start dgetting into that you are -
.97 in effect trylng a burglary or theft case.
95 | . MR. BUGLIOSI: They are the ones, your Honoxr. I Gid
» | everything possible to keep this 5,000 out; 4nd them the
® % Court finally -=- ‘

2% THE COURT: The only reason it came in was not to
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4183 | show specific 5::":.‘3 of misconduet for impeachment purposes.
It was to show her state of mind with resrect to
Mz. Mangon.
That was clearly indicated on the recoxrd. |
MR. BUGLIOSI: That when she 1éft on July 4th she had
no intent to steal the 5,000. Thig {s sovething they went
into: I think there should be a clarification that when
~ shé went to the Spahn ‘Ranch on July 4th the $5,000 was not
o on. her mind at all. )
0 MR, FITZGERALD: Maybe I can save some time. '
2 Mr. Kanayek s remarks notwithstanding, the lssue |

i1

" here ig whether or not the People can open their direct

" exanination.

. " m’ . MR. SYOVITZ: This would be redirect.

- MR., FITZGERALD: If the Court were to foreclose

6 | them from that opportunity, I have been through this

., | Pefoxe, all the prosecution needs to do is let her step
down o£f the witness stand and then call her back as a

18| L ,
" witnessg anci ta,‘ka, her on direct again.

(N C
& o parsonally ha.ve no objeation. srhey can

' ohviously racall her. '.l:hey can recall her tomor::ow or the
| day after tomoxrrow or two mcks £rom now.

22
v ' In terms of cont:i.nu:i.ty we would Eﬂ‘-'cba}:ly ba
,, | Petter off doing it now. '

® . MR. BUGLIOST: Thank you, Paul, I think it ig

o obvious, your Honor, I don'!t think these things actually
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; | should all be argued now. The only reason I am giving you a

_ g | ~ brief indication 1ls, when there is an objection made by
. ; | M. ¥anarek, and he is pure to make an objection, I would
. | 1ike to have the Court have some idea of what I am doing
s bacause the Court might be of the :,Eraué of mind to Bustain

s | the objection, and I am tr:yi,'ng'tq avaid coming up to the
| bench to discuss these things.

A

= g | I am geing very briefly now over theme areas
‘g here., I don't think they should be argued pro andcon at this
0 | point.

He |
1
~ 12 1: '

13

15
16
17

R

19 ‘ ' By o -

&

20
-2‘2 . . ' - : . o N
23

24

2% |
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Mr, Hughes, on cruss-examination, implied that
at this orgy all that took place was hugging and kissing.

Again on redirect examination, almost all of
this is redirecty 1t is not really reopening direct, I
wvant to bring out some other type of activity was taking

| Placec.

MR. HUGHES: You did have an opportunity to bring
these out on redirect, is that correct?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Some of these things were not brought
out} perhaps they should have been. ‘

MR, STOVITZ: Some were brought out and there wexe

objections made by Mr, Kanarek. The #nswers were not

| glven until three or four pages later on the transcript,

and when they were answered they were angwered in a partial |.
form, in a partial memmer. ‘

MR. BUGLIOSI: Also on redirect examimation, I
think -this was by Mr. f‘itzgerald, asking her a question,
she said "I was always told never to ask why,"

o I wanted to ask her 1f Charles Manson told
he': to ne*wer aak why. That 1!1 somewhat reopening direct
hg.ra.

I vould Ik, T bhink it s fairly important,
I would like to go intq the discugsions that Manson had
with this Family at suppertime about his philosophies
and the fact he spoke about Helter Skelter, and he was
the only one who did the talking, élthough now and then

"~ CieloDriveCOMARCHIVES.
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2 -

| other members of the Family spoke, This would come in

undex the Stevens case, showing the relationship of the
parties and their assoclation with each other.

I would like to ask her if Manson ever said
anything about Jesug Christ in relation to the devil.
There are two reasons I would like to bring this ins

No.. i, the defense 1s trying to make her lock
1ike some ﬁeird fax-out straining Individual. They are the

| ©nes who exsmined in great depth on the devil and Christ.

Furthermore, Mr. Hughes on c¢rogs-examindation
agsked her if ghe thought Manson was Christ, and if she
thought she wag a w:.tch and 1f witches were associated

She said yes.
_ He asked her how she could reconcile being
associated with the devil and still be with someone whom

1" she- thought wag Christ,

" Her explanation was that Manson told her that
Christ and.the devil were one and the same.
This would be redirect examination of Mr.

Hughes ! cross-oxamination.

She algo testified on crosswexamination by

M. Fitzgerald, "We all have part of the devil in us.'

I would like to have hex explain what sghe
meant by that.
She testifled today on cross~examination she

‘CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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~ thought other people were the devil. I would 1like to asgk
her what she meant by that. _
She testified on c¢cross-examination bﬁ Mr,
Kanarek that she ptopped belleving Charles Manson was Jesus
Christ when she saw Frykowskl with blood over him., I would
like to a.ék her why seeing Frykowski made her stop believing

o

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22
2
2g |
%5

T

that,

On page 5602 Mr. Fitzgerald asked her why she
thought. he was Christ. I think the language was "Why do

C i You think he was the Messlah?"

.~ Nowwe can agk her why she stopped believing he

i N
. wag Chrisgt. .

. - 1 would also 1fke ko ask her 1f she had any

3 doubts as to whether he wag Christ prior to the Frykowskl

incident,

Now, here is the point, page 7141, Volume 51,
she tells me that she testified that Manson told her that .
he did not want her to glve attention to her daughter.
‘ The way it came out in the transcript was that
}Iaﬂson did want her to glve attention to her daughter; hut

that 1is not what she told me.

I would 1ltke to go into that.
Mr. Fitzgerald asked her if Tex was the father

 of her ehild.

Mr. Hughes asked her when she became pregnant.
I would like on redirect examination o ask her
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17§

26

when she feels she became pregnant, who the father is.
I think a mother can testify who a father is, especially
when tey raise that issue. |
MR. FITZGERALD: I agree with that. As a matter
of fact the court records seen to indicate that the'child
wag fathered by Charles Manson.
; :HE>GOURT. The ‘court records? ,
ﬁR. FITZGERALn Yés, I have it right here in my
hand as & matter of fact., P
MR. STOVITZ: That is Tanya, Counsel.
‘MR, FITZGERALD: That's right, I'm sorry, excuse me,
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MR. BUGLIOSI: 'There are a lot of little things, your -

. Honor.

If the Court is going to permit me to go Into
redirect, there are certain things that I am sure the
Court will permit me to ask, and I am just going over the
area where I anticipate the problem.

I want to ask her again what she meant when she

saici she was in a gtate of shock at the Tate resiaeme.

It wag nevar gone into on redirect. Mr. Stovitz |

. attempted to do 8o, and there was a vocloano of objections

from Mr. Kanarek. .
' The transcript is clear, I think it is Volume 55,

' lthat she never did have an opportunity, or if she did have anj

opportunity, she never &id tastify to what she meant.
I vant to show her a photograph and have her

identify what she mednt by -- I want to bring her up to

Peoplats 8 =~ the recorxd ig clear, Mr. Stovitz cleared it

. up, but Peoplet!s 8 now definitely has an entry in there that

{ is incorrect.

Bhe has an "M" where it says role, and if you

"u" where there is a pole, but the "M" should be where

ur., Frykowski wag.

Mx. stov;l,tz brought that out, but Paople fa 8

. I muld 1ike to ask her if aha had any other

L
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22 [ Zeason for running to the bottomot the hill.

| She tells 'me that one of the . reasona was that

. . " % ahe was frightened. '

| M. Fit_zgerald, in Volume 45, asked her on

several pages, "Why didn 't you call the police?" "why

5 | didn't she tell Georde Spahn.” "When she came down to the

. | Hall ‘of Justice, why didn ' she ' tell the Sherifss"

' ' I would iike to ask hex why she did not xeport

kR ‘the matter to the police.

| Now, hera is an Aarea that I think ig extremely

important, and I want to go into it, becauge I can antici~
pate the defense argument right now that when she left

# | the spahn Ranch for Taos; New Mexico, she 16t her daughter,

:lo“ ‘

1 .

. . 13 | Tanya at the rancﬁ, and they are going to argue, I would
A |

| asBume, that the xeamon she left Tanya there is that she

5} didn 't think these people w\am muxderers. And they crogi-

6 | examined her in great, length on .that, ,
E | L would like to ask her why ghe falt Tanya
18 f:wauld not be harmed, and Lf she intended to call the Folice
1 lat that timae.

- She tells me she did not, and if she had .

P ‘;gintanded to call the police, when ghe left town, she would .
4 2 ‘;never have left Tanya at ths ramch.

2 AlL she was intending to do was xun away.

2 lshe did not intend to call the yolice. If she Aid inkend

.‘ 2 o call the police, she would have unquestbnably taken
26 |
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15

16

Tanya with héx. ‘
~ om the second aight. Volume 49. . She said there
was some indi;iant on the aaeoia& night that made hex
remember the £irst night. ]

She did not have an opportunity to say ;vhat
that rinc;!.dent WAE. !

Referrving to that, your Honor, I think there
mlight be an error here in the transecript, Volume 55,

Mr. Stovitz askad a question that was

‘directly in point. He said, "Now; directing your attention

back to the secondrnight, had you forgotten what had
happened on the f£irst night?®

Which was the issue that Mr. Xanarek went into,

':I: would say, for about 15 pages on crosm. '

‘ And the answer, as appsars in the transqript:
"Now, no. HOw can I forget that?®
- That does not answer his quastion. Aand
Mr. Stovitz recalls her sayinyg, "No, no,"
Ig that correct? -

MR. STOVITZ: I rémember ber saying, "No, no," and

4t comes in the transcript, "Now, no."

If there is a pbipulation, I won't have to o

MR . KANAREK: There is no stipulation.
MR. FITZGERALD: I don't recall.

CieloDFive COMARC HIVES
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MR . FAMAREK: I maks no stipulation.
THE COURT: My recollection is that she testified as
it is in the transcript. But that dossn't necessarily

~angwar the quastion.

MR, BUGLIOSIL: His quegtion is: “on the mecond ﬂ

night, had you forgotten the Eixst 'nﬁ.ght?“

We Imow she hasn't forgotten about it, she

| nas been tasi;:l.fying about it for 16 days now.

£ there :Ls no atimlation, I would 11]«; to

agk ber about that. '
THE COURT: I remmber thinking at the tima ‘that
the answer was given that 'l:hare did mt appaar to be a

- | meeting of the minds between the quentiomr and the witness.
B | : ,

MR. KANAREK: Are you finighed, Mr. Bugliosi?

MR. BUGLIOEI: No.

MR. STOVITZ: Th:ls‘ is another example of ﬁhy there ig
ah objection after each quastion. Not only did the witness
lose track of what the question is, but the jury loses
track of the question.

MR. FITZGERALD: Walt a minute. We don’t have any
evidénce of what the Jury heard or didnft heay.

MR, STOVITZ: No. I mean that somatimes the Jury

MR, BUWGLIOSI: I am trying o save time going up to
the bench when we are out in openlcourt. mlesa tha
Court doesn 't want us to argue all thase things now.
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| may say sQ.

 1ike what &'witness answers, who I submit is insane, the

.j worman is ingane, because they don 't like what she says .

- doesn 't mean that the Couxt bas the discretion to open

', the direct examination and redirect ekxamination again, your

MR. RANAREK: Your Honox, this 1l ridiculous, if I

MR. BUGLIOSI: I am trying to save time, your Hohor.
MR. KAMAREK: Your Honor, if I may? '
Because Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz don ft

Honox.

It is incredible. I mean, Mr, Stovitz is here -=|

— CieloDAVEe.COMARCHIVE S
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" THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, in the Ffirst place, as to

your allegation of insanity, I don't know what you base it

on, but I have yet to see.anything that leads me to
believe that this witness is incompetent in any mamer
whataoever.
» KANAREK: Your Hcmor, the point is thig -~ the
point is thig «- and I am sure your Homor --
THE COURT: 8o, the bald statement that ghe is
insane isn't supported by amything that I kuow of.
| MR, KANAREK: A person, your Honor, can be insane
and not give any outward manifestation of it.

The point is, that is the reason that we asked
for doctors to be appointed. This witness is g drug
oriented ﬁoman, your Honor -~ |

THE COURT: All right. Let's ~-
MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, if I may. |

The greatest tragedy in the world is occurring
here by allowing this witnesg to go on and on without having
doctors dppointed.

I don't purpoxt to be a psychiatrist, but when
Dr. Tweed -~

THE COURT: You don't have to get into that,

MR, RANAREK: It is relevant. If I may, your Honor?

THE COURT: Had I seen the slightest evidence that
thig woman required psychiatric bhelp or a psychiatric
examination, whethier it benefited one side or the other,
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¢ 12b-2 ; [ I would not have heg:t;tgt‘ed' to order such an examination,
, s | but I -hgiave not seen such. 'She is a perfectly clear,
. 3 | lucid, articulate, competent witness.
4 MR. KANAREK: What I am saying, your Honor, s thisg~-
5 . THE CbURT: By that, I don't mean she is necessgarily
s | telling the truth. She eould be lying. That is not the
F . point. I am not judging hexr testimony. I am judging her
< ,3-_ competence to testify =--
. MR, KANAREK: Whet I am saying --
0 THE COURT‘: =~ on the basiz of my obgervations; -
1 | MR. KANAREK: I am not challenging the Court's good
12 | falith, I want the record to reveal thi’s, I am not quarreling
13 | with the Court's good faith, but I say that the Court isf |
. 14 dead Wrohgs and the Court ip wring for this reagson: We
is.. ~ have a woman who, by her own admission, for years is’
16 | drug orilented.
1 f_ THE COIJRT Let!s not get off on collateral matera.
18 | MR. RANAREK: It is not collateral, your Honor.
19 | TRE CGUkT: It 48 collateral to what we are talking
@ 20 | #bout naow,
) 21 MR. KANAREK: No. Because the point 1s that Mr.
B 2 Bugliogl is trying to £ill in the gaps illegally.
23 : The cagses hold -~
2 | THE COURT: What do you mean by illegally? If I give
. 25 him permission to do it, it will be legal.
26

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES



_ 7807

1 MR. KANAREK: Not if your Honox is abusing his
o | - discretion,
o 3 THE CQURT: Let me say. I didn't finish what I
g started out to say, Mr. Kanarek, '
s 1 MR. KANAREK: Yes, sir. |
i THE COURT: Ome of the reasons why I am geriously
‘i' 7 | thinking of letting the prosecution do what they are
© 8 asking to do =- and 1t i3 not unusual in any cage -~ is
o | because of your conduct during the ‘examination.
10 Ag I mentioned to you the other day, I
1i concluded with some regret, after observing through the
1 | direct examination of this witness for a number of days,
, 13 | @nd cross-examination, that many of your objections and
. 14 | motions were mot made in good faith, and that they were
1. ob;c.itructi:ﬁe, that they were deliberately designed as a
1 | Frial tactic to disrupt the testimony of the witness.
12¢c flse

18
19 .

20

r
e

2t |
A
23 |
2

26 . b
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A ‘the transeript. Your Honor is making a broad genexallzationd

 Lomorow mcrnii:‘gf; Mr. Kanarek, myself and yoﬁ'r Honor == -
I T know your Honox iz here at 8:00 -~ go over some of these

- guestions and anmfé?
'day after'day after day listening to it. I don't have to

~ read the j'tra;{script on that point. I repamber ;{t very
|- vividiy. | '

 question after question, it looke like I am being

Ba, I have that in mind, too, Mr. Xanarek,
when :: am considaring what Mr, Bugliosi is talking about.
Because I don 't think either side shéuld have to be
subjecfb_ed to that, or anyone .

MR. KANARRK: May I ‘hé,ve gsoné -spacifics?
I would welcone going over the transcript.
The point is this: I would welcdome going over

THE COURT: HNo, I am not wmaking a broad generalization.
I am talking about Linda Xasabian and you.

MR. KANAREK: What I am s;ging, youxr Honor is ﬁaking
certain .atatangnt « Rather than broad brush ik, let's look
at those things, thosa statements gn& thoge objectionk.

MR, STOVITZ: May we suggest that at 8:00 ofclogk

THE COURT: There is no need to do that. I sat there

MR. KANAREK: ﬁxa. point is that if they a2sk improper
questions, I _'have‘ the obligation to objact.

THE COURT: There iz no qguestioh %ut that.

MR. EANAREK: When they ask improper question after

~CIeloDFVe.COMARCHIVE S
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£C2 . 5 disruptive.

, THE COURT: That ls where we paxrt company,

i Mr. Kanarak, because while thay have asked scwme imﬁomr
questions, and I have tr;:.ed to be fair to both sides and
sustam ohjections vhen :L felt they were Justified,

thare wara scores of ob:jectiohs that were made withaut any

Ty

bagis whatevem They wexe :Erivoloua to the m:h gdégree,

= . KANAREK: . Your Homot T most ::espeetfuny dig-
| agree, T

LI

0 1. I say that these two men are incompatenﬁ.

6 The point is this. They have their way sometimes in court
" | as prosecutors, and they believe that they can do no Wrongd,

‘ " 1 and ag a result they get slovenly in their questions.
. 14 They don't know how to ask a proper guestion. They assume

15 facts not in evidence, they ask for conclusions, they

16 | ®olicit hearsay.
7 | I représent to this Court that I would welcome

g 8 going over tha transcript word for woxd.

w + THE COURT: That won't ba necessary.
: Tha point is that I have this in mind in

o q\.

20 .
a | congidering what My. Bugliosi is now telling the Court.
| MR. KANAREK: I understand that.

v Ay

22

0z | THE COURT: With regard to his destre to reopen and
,2; | te engag_é in further direct am well as redirect.
. S a ' MR. BUSLIOSI: It is almost all vedirects Just one

o or two guestions on reopening, your Honor. ‘
I THE COURT: Of course, the Court hag this discretilon

~CieloDrive.COmARCH | VES
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under the Evidence Code, and I think if there is any

| served by doing it, then that discretion should be
- éxercised to permit Llt.

| dona,

- ln the trial of cases, just how much good rxedirect and

recross does. In mogt gages it im é lost effort.

question as to whether or not the ends of justice will be

For a nunber of reasgons, I think it should be

Although, purely as an aside, I often wonder,
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12d-1 1 MR. BUGLIOSI: I agree with the Court.

2 : THE COURT: It often makes a bad situation worse.
. 3 MR. BUGLIOSI: That is true. ‘
4 | MR, SHINN: Is your Honor going to base his ruling
5 | on the fact that Mr. Kanarek interpogsed these objections?
R On the basis of that are you going to allow
’ 7 | them to reopen?
e 8 | THE COURT: I say, that iz one of the things I have
9 In mind, where there are continuous interruptions.
1 | MR, SHINN: Yes. I understand your position.
1 '  THE COURT: And where if I think the jury has not
_12' fairly had an opportumity to hear and comprehend the
‘ 18 | continuity of the witness's testimony, then I wouid be
. 1 | -inclined to let the People reopen or have further redirect
15 | in order to clarify it. ‘
16 | MR. KANAREK: They must be incompetent, your Honor.
7 - The fact that an objection is made, 1f they

‘zs have a certain point and they ask a certain question,
19 | then the Court will allow it. |
20 | THE COURT: The record only shows partially the manmer

¥
i

2t | in which you made the objections, Mr. Kanarek, the instan-
"'22 : ta;r;iacus pe and I mean Instantaneous -~ stating of these
; 23 | objections upon the immediate completion of the question.
) ;'24 | There wﬁsn’ ta pa;:se, there wasn't 4 split second hetween
. 25 the end of the question and the beginning of a long

% | series of mnchinegtm-like ob} éc}:ions in many cases.
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124-2 1 | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I must =-

2" THE COURT: And the same thing wlth answers. The

3 | minute the last word of that answer was in, we had motions
4 | to strike..

;5 | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, the point ig that this

P ‘witness as I say, I aliege has been programmed by the

t 7 | prosecution,

=~ -s ~ ' THE COURT: You have stated that, so we don't have
o | to go over that again. |
10 | MR. FITZGERALD: Your Honor, assuming that you allow

1 | the progecution to reppen. There is one area that he
12.:. mentioned that I think is very dangerous and we ought to
13 | discuss it very briefly, and that is this:
. : 1 ' If he begins to ask Linda Kasabian why she
15 | mo longer felt Manson was Christ when she saw Mr. Frykowski
1 die, T would anticipate that she is going to say someding
w | like this:
Twe | That I, Linda Kasabian, felt that Charles Manson
-1 | sent us.to the Tate house in order to commit these killings,
2 .20-  and when T éaw thig man, I tieci;ded that he wasn't Christ.
2 - . X would guess that is sbout what she is going to

4
¥ “"

22 | say. And the evidence 80 far doesn’t support that kind of
% | an opinion, md 1t 'woi:;ld be a' rank opinion of the witness.
2t | I am not guggesting that a witness can't offer

. % A'_ her opinion, except that that 1s the very issue the jury is |

2%- | here to decide, which is his culpability, and the degree and
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b é‘@ﬁbﬁd’ reagon that I think it should come in is that it
- Boes ==’ ‘ )

extent of any conspiracy, if it existed.

I think, in regard to thdt one area, we will
have some problems.

MR. BUGLIOSL: Assuming arguendo she does testify
to that?

No. 1, the only evidence so far ig that he |
ordered this activity.

Yot might put on contrary evidence,

- MR. FITZGERALD: No, I think the evidence ig, Mzx.
Bugliogi, that he told Tex.
MR. BUGLIOSI: That doesn't make any difference, you

know.  Hitler never ordered any particular Jew be executed
eii:hqr » He told Heinrich Himmler. The point is that the

L 4
!

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



128-~1

0}
| hexe, yes.

1

12

13

I3

15

16

17

18
19
c 2 |
' -21A .
2 |
“area_. and I would 1ike tg read this to the Court, your

23

24

25

%

7814

recess, and we can continue our discnss in chanbers. When
- they axe ready to éo back in the courtroom, they can come’
1 ]’J&G,km .

| #bout 15 minutes?

| nex state. of mind. It only goes to her state of mind, not
| the ultimate ‘issues in this case. It is xot a conclusion

'ycu the page number on that. -

1 Honox, because I think when you hear the cantext, you will
- mee why it 18 o crucial that I go inko this.

THE COURT: Where is the jury now?
THE CLERK: In the box.
THE COURT: Why don't we let them go out for their

. MR. RANAREK: May I loomen ny tle?

MR. STOVITZ: Can you alsg excuse the Witness for
THE COURT: Mot in the courtroom, Mr. Kenarek. In

» KBNAREK: That is what I am asking. In chmhers.
MR. BUGLIOSI: . *.l'ha second thing is that ;i_t is only

that the jury has to buy.
The third reasan, Pau:{., is that you, yourself,
asked her why she thought he was {:he Messiah. I can give

, I

Now, I am asking her why she thought he wasn it
the Mesgsiah. '

Volume 49. Again, Mr. Stovitz got into this

Mr. Kanarek asked this question: 'Having in mind,

CieloDrive.COmARCH I VES
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2% E2 . | Mre. xamabian, you say you left the Spahn Ranch on that
- ., | night and yoi went to Pasadena, you say. Now, when you
. | 5 | left the Spahn Ranch on the night that you went to Pasadena,
4 | 4id you bave in mind, as you left the ranch, ‘what had |
. | eccurred the previous night?"
. - My apologies, your Honor. I am Sorzy.

g . “Directing your attention to your tonversation
> N ! - that y‘éu say you engaged in jin the automobile where you said,|
g | Kot that house, not that house, ! at the time tﬁat you
-, | uttered those words, you thought that Mr. True was in that

- | house: im that correut?

’ "
12 | A Yes.
5| "Q ~ 'And you did not guarrel about
.‘ u anything happening in the house next door: is that correct?
. 41 . .
a5 | o A No.
6 *Q You bad np guarral with that?
1 i o
17 - . A . NO.

1 T think there iz an unmistakable inference =--

3o | @nd I obsexrved every juzor take pencil in hand at this
o ‘ 1 point’ -= there was only one inference that they could draw

5 | from that: that she couldn'™ care less whether the people

"4 | next door were killed, as iong as Mr. True was not killed.
That is exactly the inference that he wanted.

.23
| X Am not criticizing Mr. Kanarek for it, but that is the
. | o | inferance he wanted to 'br:l.ng out. And that ip the

o | inferemnce T think they drew.
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I would like -to. agk her what phe weant by that,

!

\

whan she gays, "No. "
She tells me thai: she d:l.d not talk to ‘
Manson @bout the people next d.oo::,. only aboui: rrue Is place.
Furthermore, it goes to the ;Laaue o¥ whethez:
she wag an accomplice, whether she cares about ‘the paople
that were killed. |
I would like to go into that area, your Honor«
The way it stands, she didn't care whether

| the People next door were killed as long as Harold True

., | wasnte ws11ea,

I don!t think that is her stake of mind and X

 would lLike anh opportunity to clear that up.

Then I would like to get into this azea of the
1sather thongs. ‘
she told me that some time later, on the beach,

- Bhe noticed that he no longer had the thongs on his neck,

" Then T would like to ask her what her opinion

| of Mex Watson was, an.opinion of what type of an individual
| she thinks he is. Again, going to who was the boss out at
- 8pahn Ranch. '

Under section 356 of the Evidence Code, when

 part of a conversation coma in, a :!.:Lttla more of it can

. | come in == in Ffact, the whole conversation carn come in.
2 | ‘

I would like to have her testify as to what her

- first rewark wes to Mr. Breckenridge when they sat down in
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0 )

5|

that restaurant in Albuduerque.
They are the ones that went into this area,

T would 1like to ask her about the time when she
heard that she was wanted =- '

. CieloDriveCOmMARCHIVES
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12£-7

pd

THE COURT: I see Mr. Kanarek motioning for a glass

2 | of water.

3 | MR. KANAREK: Yes. May I?

4] THE COURY: Yes.

5 f MR. BUGLIOSI: Whether she ran away or &tempted to
. 6 run away, or did she tell her mother not'to call the
) 7 | police?
“ N ' Again, this area is kind of a hodge-podge,

R and' I just have a couple of questions in that area.
10 S Then 3 would like to go imto the area -- this
n | ig reopening direct, but I think it is extremely fmportant,
2} your Hono::, A my opim.on, it constitutes legal corrobora-
B tion of an accomplice -- and thdt is Manson making motions
' . 4 to hep in court, one of;ﬁ:hich is the slitting of the throat |
15 | motion, another one is a flnger like this (indicating),
1% | and the other ome ig the zippkg of the lips.
v , There is a case on that which Mr, Stovitz got.
8 | It is People vs. Mullen. I think the Court wanted
19 | authority on this. 115 Cal. App. 2d.

N 2 ' Also People vs. Parella.
% B Oh, pardon me. 340.
i 2 MR. STOVITZ: What page?
B MR. BUGLEOSI: 340.
24 ! | o I would like to go into what the motiong were,
. | 25—. your Honor. I think it goéa to the veight.
% We do intend to offer other witnesses that will

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES -
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12£-2 1 | testify that they observed Manson meking motiong to Linda.
2 , MR. SIOVITZ: At the end of the trial <~ not at the

s | end, byt at the conclusion of the Pecple's case; we intend
4 ﬁc ﬁﬁfer' thegse other witnesses €o testlfy to these actions.
s Howevex, if Linda did not see themt and respond
f 6 to. t}mm; they i::ouldn' & b’é as felevant and probative as

T ¢} if 'I‘i_'ané.c'm w&s looking at Linda and making the wotions.

S ' MR. BUGLIOSI: I would ha¥e to lay a foundation that.
| o she wag looking at him, an‘d 1f it appeamred that he was lookiné.

10 at her.

u | 1£ I can't lay that foundation, 1t ‘couldn't

12 | have too mmuch relevance. |

1B | + MR. KANAREK: Then, your Honor, I make a motion for
. u a mistxial.

15 If Mr. Bugliosl wants fo start the case all

16 | over again, it appears to me, your Honor, that a mistrial--

w MR. BUGLIOSI: Not quite.
18 MR, SHINN: Are you finished, Mr. Bugliosi?
o 1 | MR. BUGLIOSI: Just 4 couple of other points.
* 20. THE COURT: What are you talking about here in the

71 | Mullen case?. Where it says "Relating to the third assign-

1 Hy

22 1 ment of error, that relates to evidence" ~-

2 | MR. BUGLIOSI: Right here, your Homox.
ca | THE COURT: The sentemce reads: "But no objection
o 25 | wag made on the ground of miscomduct, but only to relevency,

2% | and the appellant's signalling a prospective witness by

" CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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placing his fingers to his Iips was relevant.”
: "Honor. Ag far as how we:i‘.,ghi:y it is, well, the defense
'a.rgﬁe that it meanms a lot. But 1 think conduct Iike this

. argue thdt to the jury unless we put on evidence of it --

% 1

MR, BUGLIOSE: I think it is highly relevant, your
can argue 'it‘,dqesn't ine'an. g:iything, and the prosgecution can
in court =~ 80 many pc‘eb‘plé have seen this, but I can't
even 1f the jury saw it, I don't think I can argue it -~-

I can't say, "I don't know Iif any of you people saw Mr.
Manson do thisl I have got to put on evidence, '

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES"™
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- MR, SHINN: Your Homor, if Mr. Bugliosi 1s £inished?
g I think that Mr. Bugliosi is going into a
3 | wide area. I think the Court should cut down the area

12g~-1

ok

4 into which he can go on his redirect and direct.
5 Like Mr. Kanarek said, he is golng into his
6 | - direct over &gain.
. 1 MR. BUGLIOSI: Thls is recpening direct, but almost
- s { @ll the other things are redirect, explaining things on
12h £ls. o ‘ .c‘ross,
10 MR. SHINN: 'You had your direct and vedirect.
n | Where are we goir_ig to stop? You are going to
19" agsk on redirect, then we are going to ask on recross, then
8B youvare- going to ask on redirect. There has to be a limit.
. Cow ) 1 think you should narrow down the redirect,
15 | your Honoz.
16 | MR. KANAREK: My motion for a mistrial is based upon

1w | the Fact that Mr, Manson is being denied due process by
1 | the lack of an orxderly procedure on behalf of Mr. Buglioai
19 and Mr. Stovitz.

. poor

: 20 THE COURT: You are in & pexticulaxly/position to
s | talk about disorderly procedure.

: 2 | 1f anything has not been evidenced by your

23 | conduct at counsel table with respect to your objections
. =z | and motions, it is orderly procedure. _

. %5 | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, that is why I say, 1

% don't want to belabor it, but I would welcome going into

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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each and every ome.

Ag counsel enunclates the question; I try to
think in terms of my knowledge or what I believe to be my
knowledge of the law of evidence, and I believe there is
2 legal basig for each and every one of those objections.

They are not done just for the geke of objecting

b

your Honor. ‘
These peéple do not know how to frame questions,
your Honor. They are incompetént.
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MR, FITZGERALD: As I bave said before, T think
the whole thing is sort of a tempest in a teapot, because
I think if they are not allowed to do it on redirect,

 tey will just walt one witness and then call her right

back and open up their direct. _

THE COURT: My own inclinstion is to give both sides
wide latitude in thelr examination, particularly In a
murder case, and particularly in this case where there are
complications. ‘

It is not difficult for either side to bver-
look something and o seek the Court's assistance in
going into the matter agaln. I am sympathetic to any
lawyer in a case who found he had inadvertently not gone
into something, or on reading the transcript he discovered |
that an answer or B question was not exactly what he had
thought about it at the time. It can happem to anybody.
It does happen to everybody from time to time.
On the other hand, there has to be an end
to it.
MR. KANAREK: Right.

MR. BUGLIOSI: I have very Iittle left.

THE COURT: And within those perimeters, the Court
has' to make a ‘dectsion. |

MR,, BUGLIOSI: I would 1like to ask her when she first]
mef Joan Didion, and when .she firgt spoke to her about '

writing the book,

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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1 | The significance of that, I think, is that
. 2 [ it was one of Mr. Fitzgerdld's major points on cross-
' 8- exﬂmi‘natioﬁ == I'm sure he brought it up ~- that she was
4 testifying because she had thisg pecuniary interest in
5 the book, and her testimony on the stand just furthered
. 6 |  that imterest, '
4 Mrs. Kasabian tells me that the first time that |
= ¥ | ghe met Mrg. Didon was the first part of June of this year, |
2 , Well, by that time she had already spoken to
“{0 | Mr. Stovitz and me several times.
nof ‘ This would tend to negate the argument that
2 | 7 imggine hewlll make that she is just furthering her
B{  finencial interest.
.- _'1»4 f She had already come over to the prosecution

|  far before she spoke to Mrs. Didion.

36 Then Mx'. Kanarek, of course, in many fashions, ‘
, 17 has slandered me, and I would like to ask Mrs. Kasablan

ow ag.ain: if I told her, at any time, how to answer any of

¥ | my questions, because he has implied that time and time

F 2 a‘g,aift to- the ju‘riv, and I think Ishould have an opporiunity

2 | to ask one or two questions there.
22 I :

'y,

I admit that this is rather long, ‘your Honor,
B but I think every point that I have mentioned in here has
% | gome hasis, either legal authority, or it 1g propex
. % | redirect. They were either issues rsised by the defense,
12 J £1&. | or there is some point in the ‘transcript not clear.

" CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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i1

THE COQURT: Well, I would make this observation:
That at this stage of the examination, I think that the .
ﬁxosecution has to be particularly carefui', be particularly
watchful, that the questions are tightly formulated, that
they are not leading.
It 18 one thing to orient a witness to a
particular subject matter for the purpose of eliciting
an answer In regard to a conversation, for eéxample. It
is snother thing to give, at least implieitly, or explieitly,
an answer. ”
; . _There has now been sufilcient examination of
thiy witness that -- ‘ '
| MR. BUGLIOSI: I will be very careful, your Homox.
' THE GOURT: =< ghe should be able to answer the
questions without being led in any way.
'TMR; BUGLiOSIﬁ Yes. ~But let me give you this example. I
. Some things are pretty well eatablished. At
least her téstiﬁ;oﬁy 18 pretty well established, Ffox
ingtance, thdt she ran down to the bottom of the hill at
the Tate residence.
Now, I would like to lead her and say: You
say that after you ran down to the bottom of the hill
you lied on the ground and you thought. You thought about
calling the police, —
| Now - Chat is leading her, your Honor, but I
don't tink that is an issue here. That is her testimony.

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES



ar

10

1

12

13

) 1A

15

15 |
17
18

19

20

21

22

24

25

2% |

7826

"D,
K

THE COURT: That isn't leading. You haven't gotten
to the question yet.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. .
My question is: Why di{dn't you call the police?
But I am just leading hexr to that poiﬁt.
© If the Court doesn't permit that, then I have
got to take her back to the Tate residence.
n .THE COURT: I don't congider that to be leading.
MR. BUGLIOSI: -Right, - .
MR. KANAREK: It is é!.eadiﬁg in this gsense. This
womdn, so far ~- : : : _} -
THE COURT: We don't need &n argument on that, Mr.
Kanarek. | B | ,
MR, KANAREK: I do have a couple of points,
| It 18 irrelevant snd immaterial whether Gypasy
and Sandy went with hexr when she went to steal this
five thousand dollars.

1 bave some points here, your Honor, that I
have noted as Mr. Bugliosi has gone on and on.

The point is that Gypsy and Sandy &re not
defendants in this case. It has no relevancy, uo
materiality.

Again, Mr. Bugliosi is trying o do what the
District Attorney's Office has done from the inception of
this case, create this conspiracy in the minds of everybody
by saying "Family."
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1. | A Well, Gypsy and Sandy didn't have anything to
2 do with Mr. Manson whatsoever. It is irrelevant and
. 3} imateri’a.l: They are not defendants. They are not before
.'4:‘ ’theICourt. They aren't part of any comspiracy. The District|
5 | Attorney hasn't éﬂeged them to. be part of any conspiracy.
6 | Because Mr. Bugliosi ig attempting to do 2

7 | certain thing, wants ) certain redult here, because something|
e 3 ig very important to him; for instance, he argues to the
9 | Court, w1t i very mpcﬁrtant,"' but it 18 only important
0 be'cauaeAyou want & conviction at any price. _
u | THE, COURT: That it is important is not my cor!;cern.
2 [ That 1s the concern of an advocate, not a judge.

3
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12k~1, - 1 ‘. MR. KANAIiEKz .I#ell, when he says Gypey and Sandy
| s | went w:,'.i:h hex, there ig no relevance, no materiality to
3 that. T ; |
‘ MB., BUGLIOSI: Heve is the relevance. It is cleav
5 [ in the transcript that she took the five thousand dollaxs
¢ | on the second day. So, obviocusly, when she went to Spaim
7 | Rench, it had nothing to do with the five thousand dollars.
A g | It waé taken on the second day.
9 |- - Their only reason for bringing it in was to
10 { show that she was a thief, which they succeeded in doing.
b | They brought it In to show she stole the five thousand
12 | dollars. They certainly didn't bring it in to show that
13 | this is the reason she went to Spahm Rench.
-.. 1 MR, KANARER: For a professor of criminal law,
15 | counsel shows either conip"iate nédievete or else he is

16 | misreépresenting to the Court.

17 MR. STOVITZ: No one is as perfect asg you are, My,

18 Kanarek. | |

18 MR, KANAREK: The point 1s not that she is & thief
! 20 per se bitt to show her motive and intent for going to the

21 Spahn Ranch, mot that she took the money because we want

.

2 | to damn her character as a thief, She went to Spalm

s | Ranch to hide out.

24 This woman has had indiscriminate intercourse
.' B | all over the United States of America. The fact that she

2% | had intercourse with Tex Watson on the day befoxre doesn't
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mean that is the day she started at the Spahn Ranch,

- THE COURT: What does intercourse have to do with

-what we are talking about?

MR, BUGLIOSI: What 1a that?

THE COURT: What does intercourse have to do with
what we ag talking about here? |

MR. KANARFK: This was the second day. Because some-

" one goes to an avea dossn't medn they areé going to live

there and gtay there.

The point is tha’tl;:;.‘: offered on the motive and
intent,

She actually c-ﬁne to Spahn Ranch, your Honoz,
to hide out from her husband because she stole five thousand
dollargs.

THE COURT: Since you were successful in getting the

evidence in about the Ffive thousand d ollars, and it was
recelved, of course, under the limited admigsibility rule

~on the state of mind of this woman and her relationship

with Mr. Menson, that is the only zeason it came in,
certainly it dido't come in to show that she stole
five thousand dollars, but since you were able to get
it in, what ig the objection to show some of the cizeum-
stances surrounding the way it heppened?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it has no relevancy.

Whether éhe went with a yellow Cab driver or

with Gypsy and Saady 1s immaterial. Except if he is going

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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- knows what he is doing. It is diabolical. It is denying

to try to show that Gypsy and Sandy somehow are part of
this conspiracy. And that is what he is trying to do.
He has a jury of lay people there, and he

Mr, Manson a failr trial. '

THE COURT: You can't get a plece of evidence in
and then isolate it from all surroqnding fécts so that 1t
would be misleading or incomplete. .

MR. KANAREK: But Gypsy and Sandy, your Honor, have .
nothing to do with this case. They are not alleged to
be part of the -~

THE COURT: That may be.

MR. KANAREK: It would be different, your Homor, if
she went there with Sadie.

THE COURT: I am tired of hearing the argument,
nOW, géntlemeu-. We are going over and over and over again
the same ground.

T will have to rule on the questions as they
come in, as they are framed.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Thank you, your Honor.

., . - CieloDrivecomARCHIVES
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13~1 1] MR, STOVITZ: May I address a question to the

. 2-}:‘ court reportex, we asked you about whether it was nights
s | or notes on Page 7523 of the transcript, Line 21. |
4 | THE REPORTER: It should have keen nights.
5 MR. STOVITZ: and on Page 7542, Line 8 of the
. ‘5 - transcript was it whether ox &aar? |
- 71 . THE REPORTER: It should have been wear.
e 8 . THE COURT: All right, gentlemen, are we ready to
o | Yo back? |
0 | MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor.
11 _: MR. FITZGERALD: Yﬁa; your Honor »
12 |- MR. RANAREK: Yea, yéur Honor .
13 ,‘ : MR. HUGHES: Yes, your Honor. |
.' 4 MR. SHINN: Yes, your HOncr. ' "
is THE COURT: Where is:the’ Jury? !
16 ' THE CLERK: I will aeei if they returned.
1 | (The following, p::oceedings wvare had in open

18 | court in the presence of the jury, all defendants and all
1 | vounsel being present:) |

20 :5 THE COURT: ALl parties and counsel and jurors are
2 | Prement.’

oy

2 | MR. KANAREK: Before this begins may we approach the
. bench s¢ I may have a ruling.
o4 :.' THE COURY: We just ppent an hour in chanbérg,
® '251: Mr. Kanarek. If you had Bomgthing/tgake up that was the

% | piaca to do it.

" You may proceed, ME . Bugiiosi...

C’eIoDrlveoomm0H|VES
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| for a mistxial.

a2t

MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes, I don't know where Mrs. Kasabian
is, your Honor, T imagine she im being brought down.
THE: COURT: All rﬁ.ght, while we are walting for the

witness I will see counsel at the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

.| bench out of the hearing of the jury:)

MR. KANARER: I didn’ have a ruling on my motion

It :La my rosition on behalf of Mr. Mansgon that

Mr:. Bugliosi had ample opportunity to go into all of the
matters that ha alluded to, and it is an abuse of dig-

| ¢retion for the Court to allow him to interrogate on the
| matters requested. o

‘It deniss Mr. Manson a fair trial, and we ask

THE COURT: The motion is dénied.
(The following proceadings mm had in ‘opan
court in the presence and hearing of the jury;)
" MR. BUWGLIOSI: May T proceed, you:; Honor!
THE COURT: You may. '

LINDA KASABIAN,

. | the witness on the Btand at the time of the rocess, resumed
‘the stand and testified further as follows:
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION (REOPENED)
BY MR. BUGLIOSY:
- q Linda, several times in vour testimony you

- referred to the gmﬁp of people you lived with out at

Spabn Ranch as "the Family."”
When 1s the first tima, 1f at all, that you
hedrd any member of that group rofer to themselves as "tha

| Tamiiy™e

A Yeah, when I wet Gypsy the first day.
Q What did she say?
A she told me --
- MR. KANAREK: Your Hm&r, I object on the grounds of
hearsay and also a conclusion.
Gypsy is not a party to this lawsuit,
MR. FITZGERALD: Join in the heavsay objection.
'MR. HUGHES: Join in the hearsay. |
MR. SHINN: Join in the hearsay.
| THE COURT: Jgé&g; f:t}é .answat, please.
{Whezeupon, the reporter reads the previous
o questions and the Angwersas far ag they went as follows:
"Q 51inda, sevezal times in your
‘tegtimony you xeférred to the group of pebple
you lived w:'Lth ont at s;,oahn Ranch as M¢he
Family." _ .
"When is the first time, if at all, that
you heard any member of that group ref-r o
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Mr. Bugliosi is corréct‘.‘

"thamselves as 'the family'?

"A Yeah, when T met Gypsy the
firgt day. o

"Q What did she say?

"A she told ma --")

THE COURT: Sustainad.

MR, BUGLIOSI: I offer this under Section 356 of the
Evidence Code. The conversation was —- .

MR. KAMAREK: May we approach fhe bench if he is
going to argue? "

| -THE COURT: He is wvtating the grounds.

MR. BUGLIOSI: The conversation she had with Gypsy

was gone into not only on direct but oh crogs-examination.
Thisg is just a further part of that convex-

. sation.

Furthermore, your Bonor, we axe not offering
it for the truth of the matter aspaxrted, but it ig part of

the New Evidence Cpde, when a part of 4 conversation comes
in, 1 »elieve the entire conversation comes in. -

MR, KANAREK: I don't wish to wake argument in the

" presence of the jury, but T would welcoms making ardument

on this poinkt. .
THE CQURT: That won 't be necessary, Mr. Kanarek.
H L ' . ¥ .

A

This is a portion of a conversation that has

)

a ’ : .
P A
H .
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previcusly been testified to. I will ";racata the previous
ruling.
The objection is overruled. You may answer
the question.
| THE WITNESS: What was your question?

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: What did Gypsy tell you with
" refﬁpect to the Family?

A They axe a group of people that liveitogether,
{ 'and they were living together like a family, and that I
would be accepted. |

Q Yoﬁ tastifled earlisr, Iinda, that pn July 4th
- when you f£irst spoke to Gypsy ghe told _you that there

wag a,goote, beawnkiful man that we all had bheen waiting fqr,

wmguote .
- -

Did Gypsy tell you who this beautiful man was?
- MR. FANAREK: oObject, your Honor, on the greand Lt is
a ¢lear sollcitation of hearsay and a conclusion.
THE CQURT: Overtulad. .
i WITNESS: Yes, she told me his name is Charlie,

e

Q | BY MR. BTI.?LI@SI: Refarring o Gypsy again,

: txrip vou took at Spahn Ranch.

What trip was that?
A the one and only trip I took there.
Q Was that the one with fadie?
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i3~6 1 A Yes.,
- 2 Q Gypey wag present?
. 3 A Yes,
.l Q When you left Vour husband on July 4th, 1969,
s | wi{:h Gypsy for Spahn Ranch, had you stolen the $5, 000 at
] | . | that point?
" 7 A No. |
iy a | S+ 'Did You intend to steal the $5,000 at that
", | point? |
0 ’ A No. ’
a | MR, KANAREK: Yonr Honor, may thai answer be stricken |
i - ~= may tha witness be asked not to respond so automaticaliy',» |
_ 1 | Your Honox?
.' ” | THE COURT: All right, delay your answer, Mrs. l(asahian‘,'
15 and give cﬁunael an opportunity to make their objections.
% | Do you have an o,bjecition,. Mr. Kanarek?
17 ' .MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honoxr, it is calling for a
¢ | cenclusion on the pert of this witness,
19 THE COURT: Overruled.
b " You may answexr.
L .;2“1 Q BY MR. BUGLIOSE: Did You intend to take ’the
; o | $5, 000 on the &jntei that you went to the Spahn Ranch with
2.; | Gypey on' .';fﬁlyr 4th? \
. A  No. L R
. s Q When did yo:u take it, thg follow:{!,gq ‘duy‘?
o a Yes. S )
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<

A

Q

O P L P

5,000?

= O B &£ b

Q

A by anyone?

A
Q.
A

You left Spahn Ranch and returned to the truck

. where you had lived with your husband and Charles Malton
| and took the 5,000? '

Yes.

MR. KANAREK: Ieading and suggestive, your HONor.
THE COURT: Well, 1t wae, Mr. Bugligsi.

BY MR, BUGLIOSI: When did you take the $5,0007
The next day.
July 5th, 19692

- Yoy,

How did you get to the place where you tovk the

In a car.

You laft the Spahn Ranch?
Yasg.

And you went to the truck?
;tight'

" When you took this $5,000 were you accompanied

Yes.

Who were you aqcﬁmpaniad by?
Mary and GYpsy.

4

¥
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13a~1 . Q- ‘ Whan you say "mary," you mean Mary Brunner?
. A Yes.
® ; @ Aod Gypsy?
\ A Right.
. Q Did they leave Spehn Ranch with you that day?
. . A Yes.
' . Q Poxr tha truck?
s g A Uh-huh.
. Q T show you Volume 53, Page 7329.
o 1 'Di.recting your atiention, Linda, to Volume 53,
" Paga 7329, specifically Tine 20 through Line 22, would you
" read those thraee lines to yourself.
5 MR. KANAREK: May I have a moment in order to get the
o . | tramscript that counsel is alluding to or may I approach the
= | witnesp to save time?
© | THE COURT: Yes.
_ ' MB. KAMAREK: What lines were thosa? '
18( MR, STOVINZ: 20 through 22, Counsel.
" Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Have you read those three
: linas to yoursgelf, Linda?
2(_) | A Yes.
i 2
: 2 Q@ o this question did you give this answer;
5 By Mr. Hughes on croas—-examination.
w | "Q Actually what took place at
. s | this oxgy primarily wieg & lot of hugging
N and kisgsing; isn't that true?
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"A Right."
pid you give that answer tc that question?
a Yes, I dld. |

Q And in addition to hugging and kissing at that
ogry did any other type of sexual activity take place?

MR. KANAREK: Asked and answered, youxr Honor, on

| direct examination previously.

THE COURT: éverruled.
THE WITNEES: What was your question again?
b BY MR, BUGLIOSI: 1In additlon to the hugging

type of mexual activity take place?
A Yag.
MR, RNAREK: Alpo, your Bonor, on tha basis it is

. not relavant and not material .«

THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
.0 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: What other type of sexual

. acvtivity took place?

A The actual entering ,in'of the man into the

. woman.
Q@  vYou are talking about sexual intercourse?
A Yes.
Q Youq had sexual intercourse with Tex and Clem?
A o intercourse with '.fex, ‘with clem, I did, yes.
Q Blut you did have some type of serxual activity wit

5 .
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13a3 - Clen also?
. A .
® | . ..
4 2 | Q Pirecting your attention to Volume 36, Page

4 | 9600, and specifically Lines 8 through 14, would you read
. thoge lines to yourself.

L 6 | - (Witnesse complies.)

- . J: Q 8 through 14, have you read thoge lines to

e 8,' yourgelf?
0 A Yes.
" Q@ . To these questlons did you give these anawexs?
1L - MR - KANAREK: Your Honor, may I object on the grounds

" ’ counsel is readindg the questlon to the witness, and then
5 allowing her to edltorialize on it, and on.the basis that

<9 4 | Eha% is improper. o , |
5 THE COURT: What do vou mean, "sditoriaiize™?
" ' MR. KANAREK: He is asking _queétions of her and he

., | doesn it like what she said previously and he 1s just asking
" her to raé-answer the questions. I think that is improper.

- THE COURY: Overruled.

o

w0 MR. BUGLIOSI: (Reading)

. ” "Q BY MR. FITZGERALD: Did you
- o | disagree with his -- Charles Manson's =--
" ' philosophy in some respects? '
"a Yag, T did.
2% .
. s "Q And you told him that you

” digagreed with it when he told you?

“CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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1324 . \’ A No. Because I was always

| | , told, Never ask v'my.’-‘“

. | ' Did you give those answers to those questions?
MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, counsel hag not
| read verbatim from the record, he has interlineated his

1 own words in at least one place.

4 6
-7 . THE COURT¢ What is the claimed errox?
1 MR. FANAREK: He put in the name of Mr. Manson, that

' is not in the record.

o . MR. BUGLIOSI: On Page 5599 they are talking about
i { Charles Manson, they are not talking about Joe Shmalzburger.
MR. STOVITZ: How do you spell Shmalzburger?

THE COURT: All right, gentlemen.

i2 |

1 |

. ) ” : o Mg‘,KAMm I object, your Honox, on the grounds
©. | of the form of the guestion.

el : If }xe ig golng to read this transeript, your

o | Honox, he hag to read it verbatim.

N THE COURT: K That is absclutely correct. The objection |

will be sustained.
19 (- . ,
g : '. Q BY MR. BUGLIOBI: Did you give those answers

y " to those questions; Linda?
1|

a7y

w | MR. KANAREK: X object to the form of that, your

s | Honox'« If he ld trying to impeach the record --

o | THE COURT: 2ll right, Mr. Kanarek, you made your
. " | objection and I have sustained it. '
. ). 25 |

~ 2 MR. BUCLIQSI: I would have to go back a little

CieloDrive.COMARC HIVES
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13a5 - l"" further,. then.
, . Q} ~Linda, dixecting your attention ~-
. . MR. KANAREK: Before approaching the witness, your
, | Honox, our rules provide he mugt agsk the court for
5 permigsicn to approach the witnessg,
. - If he‘cannot pexrform, your Bonor, as a lawyer
T . ~ propexly, I ask your Honor for the relief of thig man =~
D o | may we app;‘oach the bench?
,| @  BYMR. BuGLTOSI: Directing your attention to
o Volume 36; Page 5559, zead lines 23 through 26 5 yourself
0 to the bottom of the page, Lines 23 through 26.
. (Witneas complias.)
s | Now; will you xead Lines 1 through 14 on
<9 . | Fage s600.
- A 1 through 147
g Q 1 through 14 on Page 5600.
. 1 (Witness compliea.}
5 Have you read those lineg to yourself?
- A Yos,
k 2 Q Did you give thesa answers to these quedtions?
. o A Yag, I did.
o | MR, KANAREK: I object, your Honoxr, that ig an
2 Improper question.
2 ‘ If he is trying to impeach the xracord then what
. s Ihe mugt do is call the reporter. It is not a& guestion --
2 THE COURT: oOverruled.
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MR. BUGLIOSI: (Reading)

"Q BY MR. FITZGERALD: And did
Charlie speak with you at length about his
rhilosophiesg?

"a T guess so. I can't even remember
half the things he told me. mThey just never

seepad to take root.
1]
Q So what you told the Court and

the ju;y on your direct examination about his
philosophies was an incomplete statement of
what he told you inasmuch as you c¢an't remember
some of what he told you? )

"a Well, a lot of i¥ I have forxgotten,
you know. I just sort of let go of it because
I knew that it was not true.

"Q - Did you disagrée with his philosophy
in some respecks? |

"A Yes, I 4id.. - ° ‘

"Q And you told him that you
é{is‘agz‘ead with it when he f.o-ld vou? . ' l. )

"a No. Because I was always tqlc;,

- i

INaever ask why.!"

Did you give those answers to those questiong?
A Yes.,

MR. KANAREK: I object to the form of the
question.
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THE COURT:
THE WITMESS:

overruled.
Yeg, I did.

“CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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13 B 1| 0 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did Charles Manson ever,

g _himself, tell you naver ask why?

3 : MR. RANAREK: I object, vour Honor, leading and

+ | suggestive. '

5 i: THE COURY: Overruled.

’ THE WITNESB: Yes, he used to aay,‘ Never ask why,"

X
@

7 | and would aad, “Lave will never dia,"

8 MR, FITZGERALD: I didn't hear the lamt part of that.
o | May that ba read? | |
10 | THE COURT: Read the answer.
11 E ’ (Whereupon, the reporter reads the answur as
5 | Follows:
B 18 | . “THE WITNESS: Yes, he used to say;
. W Ixaver ask why,! and would add, fLove will
5 never die.t") ‘
6 | §  BY MR. BUGLIOSI: ILinda, did the group which

| you bave referred to as "the Family.” did you usaito eat
g | together at night? - ‘

19 A Yes, ,
o Q@  pid you call that spuppertimes or dinner?
- 21 A | Supper, dinnex, whatever.
| 22 Q You were talking about the evening peal?
23 A Yes.
o | ° and where would you normally have your suppex?

. 8 | A If we were staying at the ranch it would be in
s | the saloon,; or if we were siaying in the woods it would he

i
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" philosophies at every supper?

| haarsay and a conclusion.

" and what did he say about the soul?.

around the campfire, and we ate in the back house duite a
bit. A

q Wonld the Family noxmally eat all togethexr?

A Yes. | '

MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds it is leading
and Buggestive,

THE COURY: oOverruled.

THE WITHESS: Yes.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOESI: At suppertime did charles
Manson ever dilscuss his philosophies to the group?

MR. KANAREX: Irralevant, your Honor, ilmmaterial.

THE COURT: Ovarruled.

THE WITNESS: VYes.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Would bhe dlscuss his

& Maybe not evexry supper. Most of the time.
Q This was almopt every night, then?
A Yas. |

Q What were some of the philosophies he discussed?
MR. KANAREK: Izrelevant, your Honor, immaterial,

THE COURT: oOvaerruled.
THE WITNESS: He talked about theego and the soul.
Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: What did he smay about the ego

1

MR. KANAREK: Irvelevant, immaterial, your Hotior,

"CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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" hOW.

hearsgay and a conclusion.

THE COURT: oOverruled.

THE WITNESS: That the ego should die and that ~-
what d4id he used to say about the soul ==

The soul never knows the word "no," or "don "

I don 't %uow, I cannot think of anﬁﬂaiué‘riéhi;;
Q Did he ever say anything ca.bqut helter s‘ha;.ter
at these supper discussions? ’

MR. XANAREK: I object, your Homor, &t is |
leading and suggestive, calling for a conclusion and
hearsay.

' THE COURT: oOverruled. |

THE WLTNESS : Heiter skelter was an every day words

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Did bhe discques what heltar
skelter meant at these supper discussions?

MR. FANAREK: I objeckt, lrrelevant, immaterial, a
conclusion and hearsay.

THE CQURT: Overrnled.
THE WITNESS: It meant a lot of things; it meant

 revolution: it meant not being togethex within yourself
or not being together as a group, you know, being scattered. |

voQ Do yon reémember all of the philosophies he

- discussed pver supper?

A No.

Q Waere there many cthers that bhe discussed

| which yon cannot recall at the present time?
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¥} Yaah, a lot of them X Just, you know, Jjust like
I let go of them. o
Q Now, at these 'dii.sci:ssions at suppertime would
_only charlfe talk? -

Let me ask you this, who would do most of the
. ; ™ ; I —-"""T""""""'"""—'”

talking?

. KANWAREK: Calling for a conclunion, your Honor.
MR, BUGLIOSI: She was there, your Honox, a
rercipient witnegs.
THE COURT: oOverxuled.
THE WITMESS: Charlie would,

Q _BY MR, BUGLIOSI: cCharlie would do all of the
talking? '

A . Not all the talking, you know, everything was
o YA R =

dirdcted at him. If somebody said something, you know, he

| about Jgesus Christ in relation to the devil?

vag the cventer.

Q@  _Did he do most of the talking?
A | Yeah.

e e e e il I

| q Would {ax Watson Pe pragsent at these supper
. d;l.scuasinna?

A Yeah, uaua(\rly ewm wag togatheér at supper..
Q D:Ld Charles Manson ever say anything, Linda,

————

MR. KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, your Honor';

THE COURT: Overrulad.
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THE WITNESS: once he said that Jesus Christ and the
devil were in one body, something like that.

| on that?

1t : wnchl if I ma-Yo

: lagt time?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, may we approach the bench

THE COURT: Do you have a motion to make?
MR. KANAREK: Yeés, your Honor.
THE coﬁR'rz State it. .
MR. KANAREK: Your Hohor wishe; me to state --
. THE COURT: State, the motion. | |
MR: KANAREK: Well, T would like to do it at the

i

THE COURT: Is this the same motlon you made the

MR. FANAREK: No, your Honoxr. , .
THE COURY: Very well, you may approach the bench.

—remn_Ci€lODrivVe.COM ARC HIVES
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13¢~1 ! | (The following proceedings were had at the
. " 2} bench out of the hearing of the jury:)
| 31 THE COURT: What is it?
4 | ‘MR,. KANARER: Your Homor, I make a motion that your

Hotor strike the last question and atnswer and admonish the

i
"

jury not to consider it for any purposge.

‘ ? . THE COURT: Why couldn't you mske that from counsel
= ® | rable?
' ? You have been making them all through the
¥ erial, | |
v . MR. KANAREX: I know, but this one is particularly

1 significant in that probably many of these people on the

13
® .

18 ~ prejudices Mr. Manson beyond belief, with these people who |

- % 1 may be of the Christian faith.

ir | : THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, defense comisel have spent
18

jury are Christians;. they are undoubtedly God fearing
people, and for counsel to solicit that kind of 8 question

‘literally days examining this witness oh various aspects

R of ‘her philosophy, Mr. Manson's philosophy, and so forth.

- 2°_ A MR. FITZGERALD: That is corrvect, and I will join

SRC T With the District Attorney in proving that evidence.

¥
.1

I think the question was proper and I think
% the answer was proper.
" THE COURT: The motion to strike will be denied.

. “ ‘
.= ‘ | - MR. KANAREK: It is my position -~
26

2% |

- THE COURT: You are overruled, Mr. Kanarek.
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(The following proceedings were had in open
, cburt in the presence and hearing of the jury:)
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
| Q Lindd,; you testified on crogs-examination,

i P I AR L

"We all have a part of the devil in us,"

- —n e -
v —— - ————— A -

What clid you megn by that?

ok e AT i e = e

PP

A We all have the principle of gaod and bad

within us, ’ ‘

.—._.._—--‘--——-'-"""'-’ -
Q Okay, I believe you testified this morning om

—— - bt e o et
————_ e ity e e

cxoss-examination t:hgt you ‘thought_ other _pecple were the

i e T T
_,,.,_..._.__.-——n---—-—"h—r"

What did you mesn by that?

e+ ———

_.A T had seen, . you knm-:, the evil principle, you

- _s sy
R msumaan e e i

know, of certain people come out rather than, you know,

e

the pure, the good p}_ig_cﬂ'.zL_
+ . A ’
Q You said that you had seen the devil in other

people ,f did you mean’ you had seen what you believed to be
Satan?
MR. KANARFK: Leading and suggestive, your Honor?
THE COURT: Sugtained.
BY MR. BUGLIGSI’

Q@ You testiffed, Linda, on cross-examination
by Mr. Kanarek, and also by Mr. Hughes, that you stopped
believing that Charles Manson wag Jesus Christ when you -
saw Mr. Frykowski covered with blood. |

‘ Do you recall testifying to that?
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; covered with blood cause you to stop believing that Mangon,
| Charles Manson, was Jesus Christ?

{ in evidence.

" when she looked into his eyes.

"~ that Charles'ﬁasﬁlon wag J?emfts Christ?

there all of a sudden hit me.

A Yes.
Q Now, why did the sight of Mr. Frykowski being

MR. KANAREK: I object t’ol that as assuming a fidct not
She testified, your Honor, that she ato;aped
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q . Why ¢id the eight of Mr. Frykowski when you |
looked into his eyes, Linda, ceuse you to stop stop believing

A It was 1like the reality of what was happening

It wag coming from this mén that I saw at the

post, and ‘at the same instance a vislon came into my head
and 1 saw who Charlie was and wh(tﬁaé doing aﬁ&*what
" 1 was doing here.
= Q ~When was the first time, Linda, that you believed..
that Charles Mansoh was Jesus Christ? |
A The firvst time?

Q i!l’e.'is. .

y:4 Well, the very first time I saw him he was
dresged in buckskins, and long hair, and beard and he just

looked so beautiful that I think up in the cave is when I
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really started to believe it.
' Q Now, between that time, the time in the cave |

-and the time you looked at Mr. Frykowski did you have any
' doubts that Charles Manson was Jesus Chuist?

MR. KANARER:' May I have that zead back, your Honor?
THE COURT: Read the question.

IR (Whéréupon i:he. reporter reads the question
ag followa: y ;
o "o Now, beltﬁeen that time, the time in
the cave and the time you looked &t Mr, Frykowskl
did you have any doubts that Charles Manson was
Jesus Christ?")
MR. KANAREK; Youx Hono¥, I objéect to that on the

grounds it ig callyng for 4 conclusion on the part of this

_ witness; it is ambiguous in the context of these prnceedinga.f
i6

THE COURT: Do you understand the question?

THE WITNESS: Yes. |

THE CQURT: Overruled, you ma?.}}~ answer,

THE WITNESS: Well, a couple of times I saw him beat
up the girls ~= not girls -- I only saw him beat up two
girls.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q What girls did you see?

MR. KANAREK: Then, your HOROT, may we &pproach the
bench?

THE CQURI: For what purpose?

CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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MR, KANAREK: To make émqtion, youxr Honox.
J 'I‘HE COURT s Make your mg'i:ion.

MR. KANAEEE( Pardon?

THE COURT: Make your motion.

MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Homox; your Honor, I
midke a motion that this interrogation, this statemernt
about the purported beatings of these girls is offered
for prejudicial puréoses only. 1t has no probagive value.

THE COURT: Ate you moving to strike 1t?

MR. KANAREK: 7T sm moving to strike it.

THE COURT: The motlon is granted. It is not responsi

The jury 1s admonished to disregard it.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: .

Q . Linda, let's go back to that question. I
think you can answer it yes o¥ no.

The question is this:

Linda, between the time in the cave when you
first believed that Manson was Jesus Christ, between that
time and the time at the Tate residence when you looked
into Mr. Frykowski's eyes, did you have any doubt that
Charles Manson was Jesus Christ?

MR. KANAREK: Leading and suggestive, your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled,

THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
Q How gnd when did those doubts arise?

~ CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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I

MR, KANAREK: It is ambiguous, your Hono¥, and
compound, "How and when',

THE COURT: Separate them, Mr. Bugliosl, separate
the questions.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q  When did these doubts arise?

A When?
\“
R 1
., X 1
foay
1 ¥
) 1
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15

Q Yes, in texrms of time, how long after the cave
incident did you start having doubts that Charles Manson
was Jesus Christ?

A I don't thimk I was there too long. I remémber
we went for a dumne buggy ride late at night, so maybe a2 |
week after I was there. _

Q And did these doubts cqntinue during this
period of time?

MR. KANAREK: Leading and suggestive; your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.

- 'THE WITNESS: No, I found & justificatiom for it.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
| / How did you £ind 4 justification for it?
'31 éuestionad ‘oﬁe of the girls,
Who was that? |
Gypsy. A
What did Gypsy tell you?
MR. KANAREK: I object on the grounds of hearsay,

..

L P o o

your Homor.

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Directing your attention to Volume 51, page
7141, Linda.

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, may I have an opportunity
to get that?

MR. STOVITZ: Here you are, Counsel (handing volume

‘CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1382 1| to Mr. Kanarek).
& % | BYMR, BUGLIOSI:
. 3 | Q And specifically lines 10 through 17. Will
4 you read those lines to yourself.
5 | MR KANAREKY What page?
.6 . MR, STOVITZ: 7141,
) - RS s (Witness complies.)
.50 8| BY MR, BUGLIOSI: |
' ' Q" Have you read ;:_ho&e'llines to yourself?
e | A Yes. o
n | : MR. KANAREK: Now, waiﬁ.,.:' your Ronor, are you beginning |
1 | at line 107 P |
_ 13 ‘ TﬁEs’COURT:' Mr Kandyrek; listén more carefully and
. 14 don't interrupt the examination.
5| MR, KANAREK: I don't believe he put the quegtion.
16 - THE CQURT: That's right, but there is nothing to
w | object to.
18 | MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honor.
19 BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
f 20 Q Did you give this answer to d previous c:{uestion:
: 21 “Concerning my little girl, he" --
2 MR. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Kenarek, we are referring to
2 Charles Manson, unless you want me to go back a couple of
2z | pages. A ‘
.‘ %5 MR. KANAREK: <Your Honor, for my part he doesn't have |
2 " 1to proceed at all. He is not asking the proper question,
.

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES :
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0

your Honor.

THE COURT:  You are not making a proper objection.

i

MR. KANAREK: I object to the form of the question.

BY ‘MR., BUGLIOSI:
‘ Q | (Réading;)"
o L "Concerning my little girl, he told
me ﬁof: to feed her but to ‘gllve her my attention.
: "Anothéf time he said to let Bear do
it all, that none of us wds to feed her; that
Beer wag the only one to feed her.
A "And when she cried T was supposed to
put my hand over hex mouth, All the girls were
supposed to suppress her crying.®
 VWhere you used the word "he," about whom were
you referring?
A Chéarlie.
Q Charles Mangon?
A Yed. |
Q Did you tegtify tt;at he told you not to feed
but that you were supposed to give her youyr attention?
MR, KANAREK: I object, leading and suggestive,
imnaterial as to what she teﬁ:ified to.
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. BUGLIOST:
Q Is the record correct, Linda? I zead this

particular portion "concerning my little girl he told me

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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14

not to feed ler but to give her my attention.”
1g that correct? ‘
MR. KANAREK: I object to that. If there is going to

 be a voir dire proceeding it should be a truly adversary

volr dive proceeding. |
1 object to the form of the question.
~ THE COURT: Sustaired.

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Did Charles Manson tell you to glve your attem~
tion to your little girl, Tanya?

MR. KANARER: T object, leading and suggestive.

THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WiTﬂESS;_jkh_J;Emggig;ggggggsgto give her my

attention.

R s S Bl
15

BY MR: BUGLIOSI:
y oo  Q He told you.not to give her your attentlon, is -

,that‘correct?

_,.....—-

. L A Y Yes.,

3

MR. KANAREK: I object. |
- ﬁR,;BUGLIOSI: He is’oﬁj;cting vhile she is talking.
KANABEK° I Will be =«
’MR, BUGLIOSI I~w111 have to ask her the question

again then, your Honor.
Q Did Charles Mangon tell you to give your
attention to your daughter Tanya?
A Ko. |

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES




_7860

i Q He told you not to?
ol . A Right.
. 3 | MR. KANAREK: I object, that is leading and sugges-
4 | tive, your Honor, in the context of the last --
5 | THE COURT: 'Overml‘ed, you may #nswer.
. P THE WITNESS: 1 alﬁeady did, "Right."
- THE COURT: Read the last question and answer.
&L . (Wheréupon the reporter reads the record as
o ’fo];l;ms‘:‘ |
10 "Q  He told you not to?
u g A Right.")
» | BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
SRR B " @ You testified that you thought you knew when
. L .' 1 'Angel, your baby boy, was conceived. When was that?
" s 1 &4 T believe it was with my hushand around the

1 | end of June. As a matter of fact it was the fivst night we |
v ‘got together. | ‘

5 1 . @ The first night you came back from New Hampshire
2 . . Q This was while you were living in the truck
-:, . with your husband?
: ‘ 22 ! -A% Righto
2% | Q You had not yet met Gypsy?
2% A No.
.A 25 Q You had not yet gone to the Spahn Ranch?
13e £l8s 4 | A No.
\\ .

~ | ~ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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138 -1, 1 Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Volume 37. Directing your
attention, Linda, to Volume 37, Page 5682, specifically
3 | bines 17 through 22, will you read thosa Iines to yourself?

4 - {(Witness complies.}
5 | MR, KANAREK: Your Honoxr, may I approach the witness.
«, ¢ | That volume is not handy for me.
) | 7 THE COURT: Wait until the witness reads it First,
e g | Mr. Kanarek. |
9 ' MR. KANAREK: Certainly, your ‘Honox.
10 Q BY MR. BUGLIQSI: Haye you read those lindsg

E

1 | to yourself? S C

12 : A Yas.
13 MR. KANAREK: May I read tlham,.'ﬂra. Bug‘liolsi? .
. 1 {Mr. Bugliosi hands !:he'vo'lume to ﬁr. Kanéxek.'i '
5 0 BY MR. BUGLTOSI: To this guestion didl you give
16 | this answex:
- "Q BY MR. FITZQERALD: When you got
18 _Z to the Tate residence what happaned?
10 "a I got out of the car and I
5’3 o | remenber some dogs came up and I turned
a | around and I started crying and I remembex
i o | saying, Mhy weren't the dogs heve!.
- " had to cry for a while."
o | ‘ ‘What did you mean when you said, "why weren’t
. o5 | the dogs here?"
% | A Well, the dogs weren't there the first night.
Q -You mean the night you went thera with Tex?

. ‘ ) . — CieloDrVe.COMARCHIVES
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B2 I A  Right,

2 | Q and Sadie and Katie?

A Right, and when I went there with you the dogs
. | vere there and I just, you know, said to myself, "Why

" 5 | werenit the dogs there?"

Q@ What do you mean by that?

% 6.
" 7 | A Maybe 41f the doge were there 1t would not have
R ¢ | happened, I don't know.
o] -~ MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I ask that bs astwicken,

o | this conjecture on the part of the witness that if the dogs
1;, | ware there maybe it would not have happened. '
1 THE COURT: It is her state of mind, overruled.

a1 -« BY MR. BUGLTIOSI: Before you began to testify at
n - this trial, Linda, did I or anyone alse ghow you any

s | Photographs of any of the \rictims_ in thls case either in

s | Mife or in death?

-17. ' MR. KANAREK: Immaterial, "i?ralévant‘ - |
B THE COURT: ovexruled.
. THE WITHESS: No. | | S
J . Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Do you recall that once you

" took the stand I did show you a photograph of Steven Parent,

9y

21
E o ' dead, behind the steering wheel of his cax?

2 A Yeas.

2 | MR. FANAREK: Immaterial, improper, irrelevant.
o Cos THE COURT: oOvermled. _

% Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Is that the first time you

CieloDrive.Com ARCHIVES
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| ever had smeen a photograph of any of the victims of this

| cage?

| Mr. Kanarek that afisr you saw Steven Parent shot in the
car, from th,at ,pai.nﬁ on you were in a state of shock at the
- Tate residence.

13 I

o
k)

A Yes, v
Q Linda, you tesiified on cross-exanination by \V \b

" Now, when you say "atate of shook,™ whai: did

you mean vhan you said you were 1n a state of shuck at the
it S

TMe?
A Well, it wvas an experienca I mverLMW

experienced before, and it was just unbelievahle. It was

1 hever expactem%

X felt_ll‘ilmﬁﬂ,u_ I don 't know, I cannot

) ;Ie&h the 1;&1; @r’ﬁ of’@e"‘m )_&,} \
i/\ ,( vt ,.' - ﬁ;ﬁ,ﬂié M&!ﬁi&a‘a&;ﬁfw rmm)

123 BY MR. BLGLIOSI:,,_..;LI;oqgh you ware in what gou
call a state of shock, aid you feel vou were complataly

23 {

24 |

' ana arguﬁerii:a,tﬁvé; v&dﬁé‘ Honé;f (o T wk
Aot Lovaatan. ' "'--’“«*‘*a?
R oxmf Lpvervuleds . -
E*m wxmss- Yes.
Q . BY HR. BUGLIOSI‘?% Any quastion in you'x: mi.nd

[ about that?

KARAREK- o‘ba n 1ad1n an
) m\mme g &Wb

Am— - 4\@
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13E4 — ‘ MR. KANAREK: I cbj.éct, leading a.nd‘ auggesti,i(a,.,
5 | HE CQURT: Overruled. . - .
® 3‘2“ ‘ THE WITNESS: No. ' . o
“ BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I show you People'’s 16 for

identification and draw your aétsntion to a z;arb, or a

. olrcle you hawve on the picture.

) v j - What does that designate?

e s | A The light at the garags or soma soxt of a

| o bﬁiidinq‘. |
1 | THE COURT: Keep your voice up.
. THE WITNESS: A Light on a building.
1 0 BY MR. BUGLIQSXI: ©Okay, and what did you meah
13 to gc:.nt out when you drew a cirele around that light?

9 ol A I believe the question was asked Lf the light
s | Was on that night, and T said ves, and this is the light.
16 ‘; MR. RUGLIOSI: Your Honor, may I draw an arrow and
n insert the words "light that Linda saw" on it? -

- THE COURT: Very well. .
o : MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, may it say "light that

4 " Linda says she saw" on {t?

. 2 THE COURT: Very well.

” MR. BUGLIOBI: "Light that Linda taestified she saw

on, " your Honox.
" | THE COURT: May I see that, Mr. Bugliosi?
® o | {(Photograph handed to the couxt.)

THE COURT: The photograph now indicates the fdlowing

T ' T CieloDrVE.COM ARCHIVES
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N
. -

words: . ot
"right that TLinda tesgtif ied she é’gw qn.;“ | '
You may examine it if you like, Mr. Kar;é,rek. :
MR. KANAREXK: If your Honor i:-saf{s. it ls‘tﬁem, I have

faith that it ig there.
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1

136-1 1 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
2 | Q . 'Linda,': would you étep‘ down off the witness
'3 | stend for a moment and approach People's & for identifica-
4 tion, this diagram.
S S A (Witness approaches the diagram.)
< & NI direct your attemtion, Linda, to a zero or

7 | a circle by the door of the Tate residence.

.t 8 : MR, STOVITZ: Counsel, I don't believe these alter~-
9 | nate jurors can see unless you use a pointer there. Here
10 iz a ruler.
i (Bailiff hands & pointer to Mr. Bugliosi.)
12 THE COURT: Let's have Mr. Manson move over two
. B | geatg, Mr. Kanarek, in the corner there so the jurors may
@ u| see the diagram.
1 | BY MR. BUGi.IDSI:
16 Q I dirvect your attention, Linda, to a circle

Y which is.near a front doox of the Tdte residence.

1 Did you put that circle on this diagram?
19 A Yes, I did.

f' @ | '@ What was that circle supposed to designate?

- a | A To show where Mr. Frykowski was.
2 Q To show where Mr. Frykowski was or where Mr, -- )
2 THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, kindly step back so the
2¢ | jurors can see, |

. 25 MR. KANAREK: May Mrs. Kagabian move over there?

26 Thank you.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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| BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Where Mr. Frykowski wag or where the post was?
A I guess it's the post. It says p-o-l-e,

pole there, I'm not sure.

Q It was you who inserted the word, p-o-l-e?

A | Yes, I did.

Q@  You put an "M" by the pole?

A Yes, I did.

Q-  What did you mean by "M"?

A L don't know, I helieve it was hisg qu‘estioﬁ, I |
~ forget.

Q Did he tell you to put the "M" by the pole?

A Oh, yes, it meant man.

Q When you were saying "man," you were referring

| to Mr. Frykowski?

A Yes.
Q Was Mr. Frykowski near where you have written

| p~o=l-&, or was he near where you placed a circle?

¥

A He was near the circle.

—

}m/:BUGLIOSIz Your Honor, may I then delete from
- this diagram the "ﬁ"?
MR. KANAREK: Not at all, your Honor, the record is
- what It is.

Lf anyone in the jury wants it read back it
18 there. 1 object to anything being deleted.
‘ MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, the record is clear that

i
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Mr. Kanarek told Linda to place an M where she had written
the word pole, not where she made a circle.
I say that is confusing, @nd I think she
cleared it up right now. |
THE COURT: Leave the diagram as it is. The record
will reflect her testimony.
BY MR, BUGLIQSI:
) Will you please put a "VF" for Voltyck
Frykowski, where Voityck was in relation to the pole?
(Witness complies.)
MR: BUGLIOSL: Thank you, you hmay resume the witness
stand.
(Witness resumes stand.)
MR. STOVITZ: May the yecord show on Exhibit 8 for
identification the witness put WEF" where, Counsel?
HR. BUGLIOST: Right hext to a circle near the front
door of the Tate residen&e.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q Do you recall testifying on cross-examination
by Mr. Kanarek, Linda, that f,rou ran to the bottom pf the
hill aftet seeing Tex stab Frykowski and after talking to

Sadie and testifying that the reason you ran to the bottom
. of the hill was becauge there was nothing you could do to

stop what was happening? -
lb Do you recall testifying to that?
MR, KANAREK Lgia&ing' ‘end ;sﬁggesti\re.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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24 -

MR. FITZGERALD: He misquotes the witness.

THE COURT: Sustained. |

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is just Foundational, your Honor.

THE COURT: Either put the question directly to the
witness or read it from the transcript.
BY MR, BUGLIOSI:

Q Do you recall, Linda, after you saw Tex stab
My, Prykowski, and sfter talking to Sadie, do you recall
running to the bottom of the hill?

A Yes, 1 did. |

Q ‘Why did you run to the bottom of the hili?

A I was afraid and there was nothing to do,

I just ran.

Q So there were two reasons then, you were afraid, |

and also you felt there was nothing you could do?
' A Yeah.

CieloDrive.comARC HIVES
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4-1 . | MR. STOVITZ: Volume 45, Counsel. I don't have my
copy with ne. ._ )

. : . MR. BUGLIOSI: @ Directing your attention to°

Volume 45, Page 6603.

Would you read to yourgelf Lines 1l through 8?
MR..FJ":'I‘ZGERALD: Thig iz an Improper procedure and
« 7 I am’ g'oé.ng’ to objact to it. | .
1 If this i8 going to be introduced for past
' | recol'lectio:{ recorded,' it is proper. Aalso, it is proper to
:‘:afr‘agh_a witpeas' xacqllggtiqn‘ And it im proper for

10 ;
impeachment.

1
Taking it in the reverse ordex, I suggsst
. { that he is not attempting to impeach her. In fact, he isg

' u trying to yehabilitate her.

12

= ¥Furthermoxe, that be is not trying to refresh
')_- | the witness' recollection becaupe there has been no
i6 | .
 foundatlion laid that she doesn't have a recollection.
17

And I suggest that this isn't for the purpose
of impeachment. ‘

i8

19 .

Liod

THE COUR%: You suggest it is not?
MR. FITZGERALD: I suggest it is not.
. | THE COURT: It doesn 't appear to be.
N MR. FITZGERALD: Unlegs he wishes to impeach his
. |own witness.

24

. ’ THE COURT: I donft understand your objection,
[ : 25 | ,

Mr. Fltzgerald.
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wWhat is objectionable about it? He apparently
is referriﬁg to a speclific question ang answer for tha
purpose of asking another question.
MR. FITZGERALD: Well, he shows her the question

- and the answer. Then he comes back here to counsel f(able .
" and reads it to her and asks her if she didn't in fact
 testify to that. ‘

vWall, she hag just seen the record.
THE COURT: That's right.
. 1f it were impeachment, it might be objection-

' able, but simply as a means of orientation for the purpose
' of asking another ﬁuestion, L don 't see anything wrong

with it,

f | “ob'et;:ruléd.

MR. gnqnxosI=I-Q- Did you read those lines to
yourself, Linda? | - '

A No, T didnit.

MR. KANAREK: May" the record reflect thai:, I join in
with Mr. Fitzgerald's conments?

MR. BUGHES: &oin, youxr Bonor.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Would you read Lines 1l through 8 to

yourself.
' {Pause while the witness reads.)
MR. BUGLIOSI: @ Have you read those linasg to
. yourgelf?

A Yeg. X don't have to read them, because I

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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14-3 know.
_ R ‘ MR. KANAREK: Now, may we have that explained, your
o  Honex? |
MR, BUGLIOSI: Iam conducting the examination;
Mr. Kanarek. You will have an oppori:unity to examine later.
MR. FANAREK: She made some kind of a statement there,

*
h

<R

£ ' 1 ¥Your Honor.

: THE COURT: I didn't hear it if she did.

| MR. KANAREK: She said scmething to the effect that
she doesnt have to read it. I didn't quite geft all the

10

| words.
n}. ‘ .
- THE COURT: Did you get that remark?
. | " mead back the anmwer.

® .. | {The answer was xead by the reporter,)

o THE COURT: That remark will be stwicken. It is

% | gratﬁitqus.
. | : I.et‘s procaed. .
1; . The jury is admon:!.shed to disregard it.
14a |

19

*

. 20 .

§ a1

23 |

24 |
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1l4a-1 . MR. BUGLIOSI: Q@ Have I ever shown you this
g trangeript before, page 66037
. s A I don't remember the number.
. i: a) Have I ever shown you 1ines 1 through 8 at
s | @ny time prioxr to now?
. 6 A That I just read?
: ‘ .1 Q. Prior to gbout & half a minute before. Before

. o | @ half a minute ago, at any other time, did I show you
o | this page, and have you read these lines?

10 | A No.
- Q Have you read these lines to yourself now?
;2 ' A Yes.
5 . Q Did you give thege answers to these questions:
o D} _." . | "§  BY MR. KANAREX: What were you doing
" | ) when you were on the ground?
S .Mt was thinking, trying to get my
7 " thoughts together.
. I Q. I gee. 'What‘%ere you thinking about?
15 . ™ My first thought was to go to the police
X o 'anci get help.” ‘
:‘ " ‘ Now, what period are you talking about there?
. o A Right after I ran down the hill, I laid down
2 ' on the ground. |
o1 Q Why didn't you go to the police and get help?
'. 2 - MR, KANAREK: Object. Calling for a conclusion,

2 your Honox.
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THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WETNESS: Again, I had & vision. It was gort of
a vision., Charlie entered in my head agein, Tanya was

| there, and I was just afraid for Tanya's life.

Where did you think Tanye was?
I knew she wag back at the ranch,
" Where did you think Charlie was?

O B O

.1 knew he was back at the ranch.
MR BUGLIOSI: Volume 38.
You have quite & bit of reading to do here,

'Q, Directing ;'rou? attention to Volume 38, will you
fifst,regﬂl,at‘ page; 5.864,. lines 7 ,i:hrongh 26,
 (Pause while the witness reads.)
THE WITNESS: Yes?

| BY MR, BUGLIOSI:

Q Have you read these lines?

MR. KANAREK: May I xead those lines?

THE COURT: Where is your transcript?

I suggest that you get it out.

MR, KANAREK: I am more than willing to, your Homor.
There are many many transcripts. I don't know which one
Mr. Bugliosi is referxing to.

THE COURT: Each of them is numbered.

MR. KANAREK: Pardon me?

MR. BUGLIOSI:  Q Directing your attention to
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page 5865, Linda, Will you read lines 1 fhrough 7 to.
yourself.
(Pause while the wiltness reads.)
THE ﬁ;‘l‘ﬂESS: Yes.

| BY'MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Have you read those lines to yourself?
) Yes. L | _
.~ @ | Directing your attention to page 5873. Strike
that., Page 5872, lines 21 through 26. |
| Will you re.ad th:ose lines to yourgelf?
(Pause while the witness reads.) |
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR, BUGLIOSI:
Q Have you read those lines to yourself?
A Yes.
Q Directing your attention to page 5873, Iines
1 through 10.
' Will you read those lines to yourself.
(Pause while the witness reads.)
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q Have you read those lines to yoursgelf?
- A Yes.
Q To these questions, Linda, did you give thesge

| answerg: -

MR. KANAREK: May we have a line and page, your Honor?
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. L THE COURT: You still haven't found it?

o 2 . RANAREK: I Qidn't get-the fizst one. I didn't
3 | locate the transcript by the f:ime he was reading the very
4' - first one.. '

¥ ¢

5 ' This is a most unusual proceeding, your Homor.

v 6 | ' . 1 didn! t have the transeript when he fixst
&b flg. 7 | enunciated the first page and lines.
. e 8
* 5

10
11
- 12

13

15

16
17
8 .
9 -
- . 21
: 22
24

.:. 25 |

26. |
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| Mr. Kanarek, when the question is first given.

11

"MR. BUGLIOSI: FPage 5864, Lines =~
THE COURT: Write down the transcript rafamhce,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
'J.‘HE COtiRT: Go ahead.
. MR, BUGLIOSI: | {Reading)

"q 'BY MR. FITZGERAED: There is a

telephons at the ranch, ign't there?
oy | Yes.

" There was a telephone at the
ranch in the vicinity of the corrals isn 't
that correat:; a pay telephone? ‘

"A Yes. ;

"Q pid you attempt to use that
telephone to call anybody?

"A No «

"Q Now,- there were caertainly

people at the ranch who had soine connection
with ths care and feeding of the horses: isnft

that right?
.A Yeg.
" And they didn 't have anything to

do with the othexr peaple who were present on
the ranch; isn?: thal correct?

A We spoke, but they werenlt,
you know, in with the Famlly, no. ‘
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12

"aA No «

"Q pid you ask an:'[ of thoge
peqple-for helyp?

A Now

" There is also a phone in George
Spahn s house, isn't therxe, on the ranch?

A Yes.

"Q Did you attempt to use that
phong at any time? |

"A No.

"Q pid you attempt to tell Mr. Spahn
what had ocdcurred the preceding two nights?

' "A No." |
And then: :
"R The next day when you went down-

20 -}

» mar;&ng :mifarms in thig bullding?

"Q Did you tell any of these
people about what had occurred the preceding
two nightis?

town, &ou actually came into the Hall of Justice,
this very building, didn’t you?

L I guess it was this building. I
axﬁ I;.O‘l‘.'. Bure of the bullding.

*Q pid You see any police officers

, "4 - Ppossibly. I don't remember.
‘' oh, yes, T think I did.
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AB3 "Q Did you see signg in the
! building that said Ios Angeles County
. ? | Sheriff ta office? |
’ A I dontt remember signs.
* "Q pid you attempt to tell any
_ ° of these pheriffs or any of the personnel in
. ‘ ® > ‘ this bullding what had occurred on August the
*_ : .- 8th and 9th?

. LT ¥o."

: Did you give thope answers to those questions?
%0 MR, KANAREK: I object. That 48 ah improper guestion,
o your Honox.
* If ha is challenging the record =--
' :, : THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
. MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Why didntt you tell, Iinda,
1 | these various people what had happened these two nights?

A I wag Jjust afraid.

7

8 .
E g What were you afraid of?

19
A I thought that policemen were pigs.

LT

in

Q Any other reason?

. | E MR. KANAREK: Youx Honor, I think counaei.is
# | interrupting the withess. He ilsg not allowing her to
# | £inlsh, your Honox.
* THE COURT: Had you finished?

. _' MR, BUGLIOSI: Do You have any other reason?
% |
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crazy, and maybe Charlie would kill we, and kill my little

girl.

THE WITNESS: I was afrald everybody would say I was
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- when you left the Spahn Ranch fox Taos, New Mexico, in
- Dave Hannon fs cax, that you didn't beliswe that Tanya,
| who was still at the ranch, would be harmed.

| New Mexico, did you intend to contact the police at that
- tite and tell the police about these two nights?

- immaterial, your Honor, and calls for a conclusion.

18 1 ¢ross~examination.

‘ Ihnor »,

2

. MR. BUGLTOSI: & You testified, Linda, that

Lo you recall that?
A Yag.
Q Now, when you left Spahn Ranch for Taos,

MR, KANAREK: Object. That is irrelevant and

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, STOVITZ: Your Honor, we anticipate an answexr
other than the conclusionary answer that counsel objected
to.

I think the purport of the quastion is o

MAREK- rhen he can ask a proper question, your
. MR, BUGLIOSI: I am asking her, your Honor, if, whan
THE COURT: Let's go back and read the question.
(The record wag read by the reporter.) _

MR. MAREK: rurthemm, M'. is ambiguous, your

Honor .
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24 .

Did she intend to do it as she went through

| Artesia, or as she went through Phosnix?

MR. BUGLIOSI: I will make it more epecific, then,

1 your Honot.

THE COURT: Very well. Reframe your question.
MR. BUGLIOSL: @ As you were leaving Spehn Ranchg

| that i1s, as you @parted from Spahn Ranch for Taos, New
Mexico, and Tanya was stlill at Spahn Ranch, at that time,
wag iﬁ your intent at that time to contact the police and
tall them about these two nightsg of murder?

MR. KANAREK: I cobject on the grounds it is

1 amblguous.

wWas it her -intent to contact the police in

| the West Valley, or in Tosg Angeles, or where? It is
1 irmmaterial.

THE COURT: overruled.
THE WITNESS: No.
MR, BUGCLIOSI: Q If you had intended to contact

 the police at that point and tell them about these two

hights of murder, would you have laft Tanya back at the
ranch?

MR. RANAREK: Object, your Honor. <Calling for

' conjecture.

'I‘HE COURT: Sustained.
MR. BUGLIOBI: It goes to her state of mind, your

| Bonor.

THE COURT: The question iz objectionable.
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‘MR. BUGLIOSI: @  Did the fact that you didnt
intend to call the polica o contact tha police and 'l;e:i..'i.
them about these two nights of murder, did that have any-
thing to do with yé:ur ‘leaving Tanya behing?

MR. WAREK: th&ct_ - calling for a conclusion.

It ia 1ead:i.ng and suggestive. It calls for conjecture.
The form of the guestion is ilmpropar.
It is ambiguous.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Q why didn 't you want to conktact

the rolice atthat time; that im, when you left spahn
1 Ranch for Taos?

MR. KANAREK: That is assuming facts not in evidence,
| As a matter of fact, your Honor =-
MR, BUGLIOSIL: She alraady tegtified that she didn 't
intend to call the police at that time, your Honors Now

] ¥ am asking hex why she didn't intend to do sp.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it ig ambiguous. It assumes
facts not in evidence. As to what time?

THE COURT: What facta?

¥R, KAWAREK: Paxrdon?

THE COURY: What factn?.
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MR/ 'K;NAREK:' Well, your iIozi‘or, he is asking her

A | wherein the queation has &n ugbiguity in it.

. ., The qﬁestidn he is asgkling her does not relate
-, | to time sufficiently definite so that whatever the witness

L4d-1

5 auswers it has any meaning.
| THE COURT: Your response to my question doesn't have

80 , | @0y meaning to me,
. . g . The objection is overruled.
§ 0 MR. STOVITZ: May the question be put to the withess
1 80 that the jury cen also hui: it.
-0 THE COURT: Yes.
1 | " (The question was vead by the reporter,)
B MR. KANAREK: That is what I'm saying, your Homorx.
L 14 . ‘ I don't belleve the record is clear --
s | THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
16 | THE WITNESS: Would you read the question again?
w | . | (The question was again read by the zeporter.)
w THE WITNESS: Why didn’t I went to contset the police? |
0 | Well, my only intent at that time was to go to
¥ g | ™ husband and talk to my husband sbout it snd tell him
.,,; 5 | about it. | *
& . I was afraid of the police. I dldn't know

s | how to go to the police. o

_ 2 | MR. BUGLIOSI: & Well, what I am concerned about
. | ss | mow, Linda, is that you left Tanya back at Spahn Ranch
e 2% ~ and you left the Spal:in Ranch for Taos; 1s that correct?
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i with Charlie?

It calls for conjecture.

- It is not a ponciusion as to any ultimate fact in the case.
| BY MR. BUGLIOSI;

" leaving Tanya.at the ranch when you left Spahn Ranch
- for Taos? ' | '

7885

A Yes.

Q The question I am comcerned about is: I£
you had intended to call the police at that particular
moment, would you have left Tanya back at Spahn Ranch

MR. KANAREK: That ig the same question, your Honox.

THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. BUGLIOSI: It only goes to her sgtate of mind.

~ THE COURT: It calls for conjecture.

Q What was your state of mind with respect to

A Now wag the time to leave. And the situation-=~
it was impossible for me to take her, and I just knew
within myself that she was golng to be 511 right, no
harm was going to come to her.
Q Was one of the reasons ~-
MR. KRANAREK: Can she finish her angwexr?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Are you finished?
THE WITNESS: That is it.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
| Q Was one of the reasons that you felt no
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MR. KANAREK: Leading and suggestive.

MK. BUGLIOSI: She can answer yes or moa
"It is relevant to her state of mind.

THE COURT: You may angwer.,

| - Overruled.

THE WITNESS: 1 guess BO.
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l4e-1 1 | BY MR. BUGLIOSL:
., 2 Q I don't want you to guessg, Linda. I am
3 | concerned abont your Btate of mind.
4 Po you want that question read back to you?
5 A Yes.
3, 6 THE COURY: Read the question.
: : (. ‘ (The question was read by the reporter.)

«;
Ly
®

THE WITNESS: I still really don't understand the

9 question.

0 - MR, BUGLIOSI: Vexry well.

LU Q 1 believe you testified that when you left

2 | Spahn Ranch for Taos, New Mexico, you didu't think any
- 13 :. harm would come to Tanya who was gtill back at Spahn Ranchj
. 14 is that correct?

5 | A Yed.

16 MR, KANAREK: I object to the form of that question,
7 1 your Honor, as to what she testified to.
5 | _ THE COURT: Overruled.
‘ v | ; ' MR. KANAREK: It is an improper question, your Honoz;:._
i Ca | - THE WITKESS: Yes. |
‘¥ m | BY MR, BUGLIOSIL: |
) 2z - Q@  Is your answer yes to that?
6 A 7 Yes. |
| % | @ I believe you aldo' testified that when you Left |
'\ . % : Spahn Ranch :Eér Taos, New Mexico, you did not intend to

% contact the police at that time and tell them about these
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- two nights of murder; ig that correct?

MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, on the grounds

| that it is leading and suggestive.

‘THE COURL: Overruled.
MR. KANAREK: I object to the form of the question.
THE WITNESS: Right.

| BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q Now, the question ist
1f you had intended to contact the police at

w | that particular moment in time, would you have left Tanye

| back at Spehn Remch?

MR. KAMAREK: That is the third time that he asked

| that same guestion, your Honor. It is calling for conjec~
, tureA.

THE COURT: - Susgtained.
MR. BUGLIOSI: May we approach the bench on this

issue, your Honor?

THE COURT: It is not necesgary.
it ;cail.'ls for conjecture, Mx. Bugliosi.
Ladies and gentlenmen, do not converse with

anyone nor form or express any opinion regarding the case

. wmtil it ig finally submitted to you.

The court will adjourn until 9:45 tomorrow
morning. -
(Whereupon at 4:16 o'clock pm. the court

was in recess.)
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